NE W=

10.

Village Council Meeting, Regular Session: March 21, 2023 Page | of 2
VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING
REGULAR SESSION -TUESDAY, March 21, 2023
Meeting Location: 307 E. McMillan
Meeting Time: 6:00PM

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Village Council: Regular Session February 21, 2023

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS & RESERVED PUBLIC COMMENT: Prior to
consideration of official business, citizens may speak to a subject on today’s agenda. Please stand at the podium and
state your name and physical address. Comments may not exceed three (3) minutes per person.

A. None prescheduled

VILLAGE PRESIDENT COMMENTS

SPECIAL SCHEDULE TOPIC(S)
1. None prescheduled

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND FINANCIAL UPDATES

A. Monthly Payables: 2/18/2023 —3/17/2023 Action Item

101 General Fund j 13692.22
202 Major Street Fund | 49.79
203 Local Street Fund | 47.92
213 Fire Revolving Fund | 1348.00
582 Electric Fund | 147766.37
| 590 Sewage Receiving Fund [ 75970.67
591 Water Fund | 2859.50
TOTAL EXPENSE FOR APPROVAL: i 241735.00
B. Bond Payments paid out in April- action item
BOND PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL DUE OUTSTANDING DEBT
at end of 2023
AN $0.00 $33,625.00 $33,625.00 $2,510,000
SEWER ) T e T
2003 $0.00 $1,793.75 $1,793.75 $0.00
ELECTRIC | ! e i
TOTAL TO APPROVE: $35,418.75 $2,510,000.00
C. Save the Bells: As of 02/28/2022 Review
| 582 | Save the Bells Fund | $12,921.84 |
a. Save the Bells Expense Tracking 2017 to 2023
b. Save the Bells Fund Deposit Tracking 2017 to 2023
D. Treasurer’s Report: February 2023 Review

a. Delinquent taxes paid at county as of March 1

b. Village no longer accepting cash payments — check, money order or cashier’s check only

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS: Communications addressed to the Village Council are distributed

to all members and are acknowledged for information or referred to a committee or staff for follow-up.

A. None prescheduled




Village Council Meeting, Regular Session: March 21, 2023 Page 2 of 2

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Clean Water SRF Project — C2AE Update

B. W&L Vehicle — Update

C. Downtown Trees — Survey Update

D. NFD — Cascades System Electric work Update

E. W&L Apprentice Update

F. Public Comment Follow-Up from Previous Meeting No action
e  None

12. NEW BUSINESS
A. Village Garbage Truck Action Item
B. 41 Lumber Roof Replacement Action Item

13. REPORTS OF BOARDS

A. Planning Commission: No Feb. mtg Next mtg. 3/27 @ 6 p.m.
a. Zoning Steering Committee No Feb. mtg. Next mtg. TBD
14. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES
A, Ordinance Committee March 9 Next mtg. Apr. 6 @ 9:30 am.
B. Infrastructure Committee No March mtg. Next mtg. Apr. 12 @ 10:30 a.m.

15. REPORTS OF VILLAGE OFFICERS & MANAGMENT

A. Fire Review

B. Ordinance Enforcement Officer - no reporting until April 2023 Review

C. Superintendent of WWTP & DPW Review

D. Working Superintendent of Water & Light Review
i. Electric Usage Billing Report iil. Purchased Power Report Review
ii. Electric Demand Large Power Report iv. Water Pumpage Report

E. Village Manager Review

1. Follow-Up to Council Questions from February Meeting
1.  How much is fire coverage for the ice rink?
a. Approx.. $2500 for the year
ii. Completed Training —
1. Michigan Local Government Finance Course Feb 28 — March 2
iti.  Ongoing Training —
1. Michigan Infrastructure Council (MIC) Asset Management Champion Online
iv. Upcoming Training/Conferences
1. State Housing Plan Regional Event — LSSU Friday, March 24, 9 to 12:30pm
2. MML CAP Conference in Lansing - April 18 & 19 (would require AW to miss April council
meeting)

16. PUBLIC COMMENT: At the conclusion of official business the agenda provides for public comment on any
matters citizens may wish to bring to the attention of the Village Council. Please stand at the podium and state
your name and physical address. Comments may not exceed three (3) minutes per person.

17. ASSIGNMENT OF PUBLIC COMMENT RESPONSE
18. COMMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS

19. ADJOURNMENT



Page 1 of 2 02\21\2023 Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

Newberry Village Council
Regular Meeting Minutes
February 21, 2023 — 6:00 p.m.
Meeting Location: 307 E. McMillan

Present: President Freese, Trustees: Cameron, Hendrickson, Olson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes.

Absent: None.

Also Present: Village Manager — Watkins, Clerk - Terese Schummer, Newberry News — Sterling McGinn,
Christine Rathje, Roxanne Transit, Buzz Medelis.

Call to Order: President Freese called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m., followed by reciting the Pledge of
Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Puckett, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to approve the agenda as
amended. Ayes: All.

Approval of Minutes: Moved by Puckett, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to approve the minutes from
the January 17, 2023, regular meeting, as written. Ayes: All

Public Comments on Agenda Items: None.

Village President’s Announcements: President Freese expressed condolences to the Ronald Brown Family.
Mr. Brown was a member and former Fire Chief for the Newberry Fire Department.

Special Schedule Topics: None.

Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:

A.) Village of Newberry Monthly Bills: Moved by Freese, support by Olson, CARRIED, to approve
payment of the January 14, 2023 — February 17, 2023, bills, in the amount of $168,110.41.
Discussion followed. Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Olson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes.

B.) Bond Payments: Moved by Freese, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to approve payment of
the 2005 and 2009 Water Bond payments in the amounts of $36,918.75 and $5,032.50 for a total of
$41,951.25. Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Olson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes.

C.) Christmas Lights Fund —as of 01/31/23 - $15.977.13.

D.) Treasurer’s Report: January 2023 report — N. Moulton submitted a written report. Council
accepted the report as presented.

Petitions and Communications:

A.) Resignation form received from Pete Wurdock. Moved by Freese, support by Stokes, CARRIED,
to accept the resignation of Pete Wurdock from the Infrastructure Committee, with a thank you for
his service. Discussion followed. Ayes: All.

Unfinished Business:

a.) W&L Vehicle — Sole Source Procurement: Moved by Freese, support by Olson, CARRIED., to
approve purchase of a 2022 Ram 2500 truck. Discussion followed. Ayes: Freese, Cameron,
Hendrickson, Olson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes.

b.) Downtown Trees — Survey: Moved by Hendrickson, support by Puckett, CARRIED, to go
forward with a downtown tree survey. Discussion followed. Ayes: All.

¢.) NFD — Tanker 2 and Tanker 1 Repair Updates: Tanker 2 is back after being repaired and Tanker |
is currently being repaired.

d.) Village Code: The Village Code became live on the Village website as of 02/15/23.

e.) Newberry Tourism Request for use of TORC: Update by Watkins.

f.) Public Comment Follow-Up from previous meeting: None needed.

New Business:

A.) 2023-02-21-TACU_ Signatories Resolution: Moved by Freese, support by Hendrickson,
CARRIED, to adopt Resolution 2023-02-21 TACU Signatories, a resolution assigning signatory
and administrative authority for Tahquamenon Area Credit Union Accounts. Discussion followed.
Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Olson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes.

B.) NFD — Cascades Svstem & Electric Upgrade: Moved by Freese, support by Olson, CARRIED,
to approve purchase of 1/3 of the Cascade System for the Newberry Fire Department, using
general funds on top of what was budgeted for 2023. Discussion followed. Ayes: Freese,




Page 2 of 2 02\21\2023 Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

Cameron, Hendrickson, Olson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes. Moved by Freese, support by
Puckett, CARRIED, to authorize the Village Manager to use her purchasing power to authorize
an electric upgrade for the fire hall. Discussion followed. Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson.
Olson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes.

C.) Ice Rink (the Barn) Light Replacement: Moved by Puckett, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED,
to approve paying 'z of $8,514.39, the cost of replacing the lights at the Ice Rink. Discussion
followed. Ayes: Freese, Cameron, Hendrickson, Olson, Puckett, Schummer, Stokes.

D.) Energy Adjustment (EA) for Jan-June: Reviewed.

E.) W&L Apprentice: The Village Manager will begin advertising next week for a W&L apprentice.

Reports of Boards:
1.) Planning Commission Meeting: No meeting. Next meeting to be determined.
a. Zoning Steering Committee ~No meeting. Next meeting to be determined.
Committee Reports:
1.) Ordinance Committee: February 2, 2023, meeting minutes presented. Next meeting is 03/09/2023
@ 9:30 a.m.
2.) Infrastructure Committee: February 8, 2023, meeting minutes presented. Next meeting is
03/08/2023 @ 9:30 a.m.
3.) Fire Committee: February 16, 2023, meeting minutes presented. Next meeting TBD.
4.) Management Committee: No meeting. Next meeting to be determined.

Reports of Village Officers & Management:
A) Fire Chief: Written report submitted by Secretary T. Immel.
B.) Ordinance Enforcement Officer: No reporting until April 2023.
C.) Superintendent of Wastewater Treatment Plant & DPW: Written report submitted by Blakely.
D.) Working Superintendent of Water & Light: Written report submitted by Working Superintendent
Kucinskas.
E.) Village Manager: Verbal report by Watkins.
Public Comment: Comment heard from Roxanne Transit and Christine Rathje.
Assignment of Public Comment Response: None needed.
Comments by Council Members: Comment heard from: Schummer and Puckett who expressed good
thoughts for the family of Bev Holmes. who served many years as the Newberry Village Manager.
Adjourn Meeting: Moved by Freese, support by Stokes, CARRIED, to adjourn the meeting at 8:17 p.m.
Ayes: All.

These minutes are unofficial until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk Catherine lEreese, Village President



SaNNO¥D 3 9HNIATING oz 3dsa

G6°6TT YEINSYAUL €62 3deQ@ I0d Te3loL
V6ZLY 56 LT €2/L0/€0 GGYBEBLZ66 SHA £0000-ZESLLOZY6 PATHAN ILNAODIY NOZIJIA €2/%2/20 000°068-€£G62-10T
6FELY 00726 €2/82/€0 TEIFOT HOIJA0/ TIYNWA £DA €Z/ET/E0 002°25L-£52-10T
MAINSYAIL £62 3d=a

GL 12T WEADTAAO HONUNIQHO 0£z 3deq Iod Teiol
VEZLY cL'ec €Z/L0O/E0 GSF8E8LZ66 SHUQA £0000-ZESLL0ZYE YHIWAN INNOIDY NOZIJHA €2/%2/20 000°0S88-0€2-T10T
6PELY 00°¢6 £2/82/€0 T€960T A0I3d0/TIVINE €DA €C/ET/E0 00T 2S6L-0EZ-TOT
¥ADIAA0 FONYNIQWO 0€z 3dsa

00°0ST ASNIAXE T¥OIT 3 LIANY €27 3dad 10d TB3IOL
SEELY 00°0ST €Z/1€/€0 oL TIONNOD TYOET OTd NI40d 3 ANIOVE ‘dHANOS €2/L0/€0 002°T08-€£Z22-T0T
ASNAdXA T¥HAT ® LIANY €22 3dsq

00°¢6 WATO 612 3ded 103 TRIOL
6PELT 00° 2o €2/82/€0 TESROT 01440/ TIVHA €24 €T/ET/E0 000°2SL-ST2-10T
MYETO GTZ 3daa

Gv €98 IAILVELSININGY TOZ 3ded 103 Te3Of
92€LY 16762 £€2/82/€0 89906ST L-80TZF000 IDJ¥ 00 HNOHAYTHL YHIYMYIH-DLIH €2/€0/€0 000°058-T02-T0T
P6ZLY L2722 €2/L0/€0 GGF8EBLZ66 SUd £€0000-7E€GLL0ZYE JHEWAN LNNODDY NOZIddA €C/v2/20 000°058-1T02-T0T
V6TLY F9°TT €2/L0/€0 bSr8EBLCEE - C0000-2€9LL0CYE YIIWAN LNNODIY NOZIgHA €C/€2/20 000°058-T02C-T0T
FyURT €Z/LT/€0 8GTTS AJIAYAS ONIQAHEYHS NULSEA LNAWND0d ATIW AMINAOD €Z/ST/€0 000°T08-T02Z-T0T
ZTELY 00°00T €2/81/€0 £2020TE0 ONINYITI IDIJJ0 YWIVY ‘¥Ivd €Z/T0/€0 000°108-T02-10T
BYELY 00°S¥% €Z/€2/€0 ZVL98LTS00d4N FOYIIYO-YALSINNA TYINAANOMIANT 149D €2/20/€0 000°T08-T0Z-T0T
662LY LL*LS £Z/T0/€0 £8L0S ADIAMEAS OSNIGAIYHS NYLSHEA LNAWADOd FTIW AYINNOD €2/L1/20 000°108-T0Z-TOT
6PELY 00°pee £Z/82/€0 TE9%0T HDIAI0/TIVHE €0A £2/€T/€0 002°2GL-T0Z-T0T
LTELY 6L°EH €Z/£0/%0  WADA-X9AX-¥AAT ¥Edvd IATIOL/STAMOL ¥daddd NOZVWY £2/%0/€0 00T"2SL-T0Z-TO0T
LIELY S6°TT €Z/T0/%0 WLTE-9HMW-NLTT SYHANIE dWY'ID NOZYHY €Z/10/€0 00T ZSL~-T0Z-TO0T
£62LY T8°6€ €2/€2/20 £202.220 SHIYTd ISNADIT NYSIHOIW A0 ALYLS £2/€2/20 001" 2SL-T0Z-TOT
S8TLY 00°82 €Z/61/20 C60L-OMPT-dbdT YANYATD qU¥OdAdN - ¥I¥Y NYD NOZYHY €2/02/10 00T°ZSL-T0Z-TOT
S82LY 66°9¢€ €Z/01/€0 MOIH~H£9d=XD9T ¥OLOALOYd YOO NOZYWY €2/01/20 00T ZSL-T0Z-TO0T
S8ZLY 8792 £Z/€T/€0 OQUT-9NKH-£0DT UAIIIMS /A¥d ASNOW /SHEANIA NOZVIWY €Z/€1/20 00T ZSL-T0Z-T0T
LTELY LG°02 €Z/TE/€0  €U9E-WWPA-MOMT WHAATAICQ ¥IANIL SNI¥ € IIIWWAS FNTd NOZYIWNY €Z/10/€0 000°25L-T02-T0T
SEZLY g6-81 £2/%2/20  AEXL-90D9-06AT ¥advd NOZYIWY £2/%¥2/10 000°25L-T0Z-T0T
G8ZLY QL LEZ £€2/0T/€0  LOOE-AXAE-9HLT STIIYT NOZYNY €2/21/20 000°2GL-T02-T0T
Z6ZL¥ £6°8 €2/10/€0 £20CT0E0 SNI H4AIT HHIL ‘QI¥aN¥Ls €2/12/20 000°92L-T0Z-TOT
AALLYIISININAY 102 3dedg

G9°68 YAOYNYW FOVTIIA LT 3deg Iod Teloq
6ECLY LL™89 €C/ST/€0 €202-0T-€0 INIVYL EONYNIJA IW Y04 SANODI TIATIL NOSITIY ‘SNIMIVM €Z/0T/€0 000°E€T6-CLT-TOT
v6ZLY 669 €2/L0/€0 GGF8EBLTZE6 SEA £0000-TESLLOZFG VIAHAN INNODDY NOZIYHA €2/%2/20 000°068-2LT-T0T
Z6ZLY £6°F €2/10/€0 €Z02T0€0 SNI HAIT FHI ‘QUYANYLIS €2/12/20 000°92L-2LT-TOT
VZELD 9€°§ €2/62/€0 6LFVCE SHTIILIY ¥IIOD HIMON ¥ €2/82/20 000" 6TL-CLT-TOT
AADYNYW IOYTTIA zL1 3ded

00°9T INFIQISHYd FOVTTIA TLT 3deg Iod4 TelOL
6YSLE 00791 £€2/82/€0 TE9ROT H0I3J0/TIYHE £0A €T/ET/E€0 00Z°ZGL-TLI-T0T
INYQISHId FOYTIIA TLT 3ded

00796 TIONNOD HAOWITIA T0T 3ded 104 Telol
6VELD 00°96 £2/82/€0 TE9H0T ADT1330/TI¥RA £DA £T/E€T/€0 00Z°2GL-TOT-T0T
TIDNAOD FDYTITIA 10T 3ded
pung TeaI=Us9 TOT pung
}o9yD 3Junoury 21eg ong 20TOAUT *0sag 90ToAUT IOPUDA 231eQ 9DTOAUT ISqUINN I9

8/1

:9bedg

dI¥d dN¥Y N340 HIOd
JIZITYNINOLNA ANV QHZITYNYAOL HIO™

€202/LT/€0 - €202/8T/20 SIL¥A LsOd
AQEAEMIAN A0 FOYTIIA 904 I90dd¥ NOILASIYLISIA T9 EDIOANT

beTTTA AxzxagmaN :9d

ATTHHOIW :I8s)]

Wd 3€:T0 €20Z/LT/€0



LISLY 66°8 €2/G0/%0  9T90-OHOID-ILNT ONIJATILS YIHIVIM NOZYHY €2/90/€0 000°2€6-725-T0T
TEELY [AANA AN £€2/01/€0 £0GE0TS NYD IIVIE/dWIYOVIEN/SATATO-LIN SI¥Y¥d MON¥L §,TYEN €2/L2/20 000°Z€6-725-10T
1GELY TP kT £2/01/€0 8Z6EF6 N9 Q¥ dETI990L JO0 NOISIAIQ SIM¥Yd OLAY YdYN £€2/€2/20 000°2€6-FZ5-TOT
TGELY vz 1h €2/01/€0 0T9EY6 LENOVEE YOWMYIW A0 NOISIAIA SI¥Yd OINY ¥AYN €Z/51/20 000°2€6-726-T0T
TGELY €67 1T £2/01/€0 86SER6 YALTIA TIO 4109 ¥A¥N A0 NOISIAIQ SI¥Yd OLAY YdAUN €2/%1/20 000°2€6-725-T0T
LYELY 68°G £Z/01/€0 £09TTIG-0€EE YOLOIANNOD FSOH dNo¥s SHIYM-OLNY £€2/%2/20 000°Z€6-725-T0T
88ZLY Z9°GLT €Z/01/€0 9%¥9G8000WId LIN WYOd I¥D MDI9vd €Z/€1/20 000°Z€6-72G-T0T
88eZLY Zh 0€T €2/0T/€0 GF958000HId IIM 9IA0D L¥D ¥MDIdvd €2/€1/20 000°Z€6-7Z5-TOT
88ZLY S6°HT €2/01/€0 F¥958000WId IHOIMYA SI¥Y¥d I¥D ¥OIgvYd €Z/€T/20 000°Z€6~7ZG-T0T
B6ZLY 6L LY €Z/01/€0 TZETIS-0EE IYLSORIAHL JH dNo¥s SAIYM-OLAY €Z/LT/20 000°Z€6-725-T0T
86ZLY 66°€ £Z/01/€0 OTTTTIG-0€E ¥ALTIA THANI dNo¥s STIYM-0LAY €2/€1/20 000°2€6-72G6-T10T
06ZLY 059 €2/01/€0 TVREOTS 2N1Td ZO6H6TL SINYd ¥OMIL S.TIYAN €2/12/20 000°Z€6-726-T0T
68ZLY G6°€ £€2/0T/€0 €6T1Z2C TANIA FE0L HIYMAIYH 9dLS0d £2/€1/20 000°ZE6-FZ5-T0T
68ZLY 66°CT £2/0T/E0 LLTTZZE AdYL ¥ITI¥H09 AIYMQIVH ¥ALS0d €Z/L1/20 000°ZE€6-72S-T0T
61°66T°G £2/82/€0 TZEBTLLS TANI/SYD  YSIFAINN AYMAAAGS ~ NV XEAM £€Z/€0/€0 000°6GL-F2S-T0T
g€ 08 €FE £2/0T/€0 TEVES 0FPMSGT HAA 00F OTdd OWAH ONI AD9INI NITHLION €2/LT/20 000" 6GL-72S-TOT
(G€792T) €2/0T/€0 LIFES OWAW ILIATHED - FSYEYD OYIOMAY $¥9 ONI ASYIENT NIFHIFMON €2/L1/20 000"65L-%25-T0T
LIELY LL"6E £2/80/%0  PILT-EMAA-AHMT INYE40S9Y TIO IHO9IAMAAYAH NOZVHY €2/60/€0 00T ZGL-72TG-T0T
LIELY 66799 €2/L0/%0 WIAT-OERL-6TOT GINYITD ITATHd NOZYWY €2/80/€0 00T 2GL-PZG-TO0T
TSELD £2°8 €2/0T/€0 690776 HONIYM QINOIT ¥NOD A0 NOISIAIQ SI¥¥d OLNY YAYN €2/L2/20 00T ZGL-7ZG-T0T
LYELD P6°TH €2/0T/%0 LGBTTIG-0€EE TI0 YOIOW dnods SAIYM-OLNY €2/20/€0 00T 25L-7ZG-T0T
LYELD 66° LY €2/0T/€0 9TLTITIS-0€E€E NIOXAXO 1i/0D 002 dnods SAIYM-0LNY €ZT/LZ/T0 00T 2GL-§2G6-TOT
LYELY 68°6 €Z/0T/€0 GZLTTS-0EE LNY'IVES dYIIHL dN0¥s SAIYM-OLNY €2/LZ/20 00T 2SL-$2S-T0T
LYELY LS ¥%E €2/0T/€0 TPB8TTG-0EE SHTIL ITdVYD dnoy¥s sIAIYM-0LNY €2/20/€0 00T°2SL-¥2G-101
TSELY 6L°0T €2/0T/€0 €ToEY6 SYOLOANNOD ¥D0Z-¥YI8T 9¥Yd  J0 NOISIAIAQ SI¥Yd QLAY YIYN €2/61/20 00T 25L-PTG-T0T
ZOELY G9°g €2/0T/€0 0ZLEVG 1I¥009 T TYHE MMOONA  J0 NOISIAIQ SI¥Yd OLOY YdYN €T/LT/20 00T"2SL-72S-T10T
ZOELD Gv°'§ £€2/0T/€0 §99€h6 STIMOL O 90l  J0 NOISIAIQ SI¥¥d OLNY YdYN €2/91/20 001°25L~725-T10T
G8ZLE 666G €2/1Z/€0  L0990-MAME-LTAT IHOIT ¥OVY1Id NOZVYHY €2/61/20 00T"25L-72S-10T
T00d YOIOW ¥z§ 1dea

6%°L08 SYHOM 2ITdnd Tkp 3ded Iod TR3IOL
ve6TLY S6°LE €T/LO/EOD GGPBEBLEGEG SHUA £0000-ZESLLOZPE YHIWAN LNAODIOY NOZIdHA €2/vT/20 000°098-T¥F-101
¥6ZLY 66°€0T €T/L0O/ED FSGP8EBLZE6 O - Z0000-CEGLLOZPE6 JIIWAN INOODDY NOZI¥dA €2/€2/20 000°068-T¥F-T0T
8VELY 00°06T €2/ST/€0 €%L98LT50040 HOVGIYH HONYNIALNIYH TYINIHNOIIANT TAD €2/20/€0 000" T08-TFPP-TOT
GZELY 00502 €2/0€/€0 1202911t TYOIAEW 10D  TYIIdSOH AOL AJUHAAMAN NATHH €T/LT/T0 000°89L~TPF~TOT
6TELY L6 €S £2/81/€0 888890F VT SNYAL WINAJ MIVHTIY €2/92/10 000" L9L-TPF-TOT
6YELD 00°%2T £2/82/€0 TE9F0T IDIAIO/TIVHE €OA £Z/ET/E0 002 ZGL-TFH-T0T
LIELE 8LEY €Z/€0/70  EADA-XIXX-UIAT ¥dd¥d ILATIOL/STHAMOL dAdYd NOZYAY €2/50/€0 00T 2SL-TFP-TOT
68ZLY 66°9 €Z/01/€0 012122 TI¥d INI¥d TYYMAYYH 931504 €2/L1/20 00T°25L-TFPF-T0T
68ZLY (66°9) £€2/0T/€0 €1eree NJQLEY TI¥d INIVd HAYYMQIYH 9ILS0d €2/LT/20 00T ZSL-TPF-TOT
G8ZLY 66°8F £€2/60/£0 LOTE-HIA6-DOTAT @902 NOISNALXA NOZYWY €2/L0/20 00T 2SL-TFV-TOT
Z6CLy I8°6 €T/T0/€0 £20210€0 SNI ¥4IT AHL ‘JIYANYILS €2/12/20 000°9¢CL-TPP-TOT
SMYOM 2ITdnd THk 3deda

€5°02 INARIEYAAd ADIT04 T0€ 3deg xod Te3of
Z62LY 2181 €2/T0/€0 €202T0€0 SNI HAIT FHIL ‘Q9YANYIS €2/12/20 000°9ZL-T0E-T0T
| ZANA AR €2/6C/€0 6LYVZE SHAIILHEY Y9400 HIY¥ON ¥ €2/82/20 000°6TL-TOE-TOT
INIWIYYdHEA HDOITOd T0€ 3ded

Gh - g8¢ SANQOYH ® 9ONIATIING §9¢ 3ded I04 [P0
€EELY Z6°V1E €2/62/€0 €20260€0 00§ TET SYD TYUNLYN IDVIYD mMdd ANYAWOD SYO ADIINAOIWAS £2/60/€0 000°T26-592-T0T
CECLY 6G°8T €2/62/€0 €20260€0 00G°LZ8 SY9 TYVANLYN HAIVIYD MAd ANVAWOD SY9 ADYANAOIWIS €2/60/€0 000°1Z6-69¢-10T
€EELD ¥6° TG €Z/62/€0 £€20260€0 S¥9 TYANLYN NYTIIWOW “d OTE ANYAROD SY9 ASUANIQOWAS €2/60/€0 000°'TZ6-S9¢-10T
SANNOYD % 9NIATING S92 3dsd
pung Tedoussy TQT pund
IO9YD JUNnoury 21vqg ang SDTOAUT *089(Q S2TOAUT IOPUSA 231eJ 90TOAUT IoqUNN T9

dI¥d JdN¥ NEdO HIOd
QIZITYNINOLNN ANV JHZITYNIAOL HIOHE

€20T/LT/€0 - €202/8T/20 SAL¥A 1S0Od
AddIIMEN A0 FIYTIIA ¥0d Id04Hd NOILNEIALSIA T HADIOANI

beTTTa Azxsgmsy :9d
ATTHHOINW 39S

8/¢ 1afeg Wd 9€:T0 €20C/LT/€0



LOELY 6L°8T €2/90/€0 T0-05200-9 T0~0G200-9 :3UnOdd® J03F punjsl df YAHSOL qdadd €¢/L2/20 000°Z¥0-000-¢8S
90ELY L6°§ €2/90/€0 G0-0GL00-T  G0-0GL00-T :3UNODDE JOF pungsa dgn 13449049 Ad0od €z/L2/20 000°ZF0-000-286S
GOELY 08°¢ €2/90/€0 T0-09€L0-S  TO0-09€L0-G :3UNODIDE IO puNyaI dn SINNAEd ¥D00Y3d €z/Lz/20 ooo.NvO|OOO|Mmm
000 2dad
pund OTIJ09TH Z8G pund

€G°8YE’T pung BuTaToA®Y 2ITd £1Z PUnd I0d Te3IOL

€G78FE ‘T 414 9c€ 3deg I04 TBIOL
EEELY G€°G99 £2/62/€0 £20260€0 0067006 S¥9 TVINIYN TIVH T¥IA ANYAHWOD SYD XOYIANTOOWAS £€2/60/€0 000°T26-9€€-€1C
v6ZLY £8°92 €2/L0/€0 GSP8EQLZ66 SIT €0000-ZEGLL0ZF6 YHAWAN IHNODDY NOZI¥dA €2/%2/20 000°068~9€€~ETT
LEELY G899 €2/12/20 €202TZ20 ISUIAN TIYH FII1J dSYHIA N LIV €2/12/20 000°068-9€E-ETT
8IELY 06'ZT¥ €2/0T/€0 €20TT0E€0 ONIMOTd I3 FATI HIEd ‘NOSIIANY £€2/10/€0 000°108-9€€-€12C
1808 €2/82/€0 TTEBTILLS TANA/SYD VYSIIAINN AUYMATHEAS - MNVE XAM €Z/€0/€0 000°65L-9€€-€12
BVELE 0026 €2/82/€0 T€9%0T ADI3I0/TIVRE £DA €Z/€1/€0 00Z°25L-9£€-€12Z
YEELP 61" ¥ £€2/0T/¢€0 €20ZT0€0 ITYS HAYS FI0LS 90¥d SYIAANS £Z/€0/€0 00T 2GL-9€E-ETC
@914 9c€e 3deq
pung buraToa®Y BATIA £TZ pund

Z6° Lb pung 392I3§ Te20T £0Z pPund Iod 1e3ioL

267 L FONYNALNIVH ANILOOY €9% 1ded Jod Telol
Z62LY 6LV €T/T0/€0 €202T0€0 SNI FJAIT AHL ‘QUYANYLS €2/12/20 000°9ZL-€9%-€£0C
AONYNAINIVA ANILOOY €9% 3ded
pung 3ssI3g Ted0T £0Z pund

6L 6% aNAd LEFYLS ¥OLYW g0 Pund Xod B30l

6L°6F FONUNILNIVW ENILAOY £9F 3deq Iod feiog
00ELY 86°9T €T/0T/€0 FET0000 ANYJ0dd Mdd INYI0Nd HIIOHD €2/81/20 000°09L-€9%-202
68ZLY 66°L £€Z/0T/€0 LGT1ZC INYd0odd Tand TIYMOQUVYH ddI504 €2/v1/20 000°09L-£9%-20¢
0SELY 86791 £2/0€/€0 €6T0000 SHTOHLOd MdQ #0Z dINY40dd INYd0dd FOIOHD €2/80/€0 00T°25L-€9%-20C
T62LY 8L £2/T0/€0 £20ZT0€E0 SNI HAIT HHI ‘QIYANYLIS €2/12/20 000°9ZL-€£9%-20C
FONYNALNIVH HANILOOY £9¢ aded
aNAd LIFILS YOLYW 202 pund

TT ZT69'ET pung Teasusd QT Punig Io0d Te3OL

0L 0LZ'V NOIIVEYDAY 3 SWu¥d TG. 3deQ I0i Te3oL
COELY oL oLz'y £2/92/20 Z60TT-34 NJ¥g EHI 904 SIHOIT SNOILNTIOS TYDINHOEL NAATH €£2/92/10 000°2SL-TGL-TOT
NOILVAYDAY 3 $¥¥vd 16L 3deq

0Z %61 HSIgANY 82§ 3ded 04 Te3loL
0ZELY 0898 €Z/0€/€0 Z0ZLODO-SIV-ANI 9ITIIE 40 I SWILSAS NOILVYWIQANI YISIUY €Z/ET/€0 000°006-825-T0T
0ZELY 0% 60T €Z/0€/€0 20ZLO0O-SI¥-ANI HIYLSOd 40 I SWILSAS NOILYWJIOANT ¥ISIdY €Z/ET/E0 000°T58-8ZG5~101
HSIddnd 8z6 3daq

G0"69% ‘9 T00d ¥OLOW $Z§ 3deg 104 TR0l
T1SELY LO'TT €2/01/%0 LYY b P6 JANYITO SIdv¥d @dvdd  J0 NOISIAIQ SI¥¥d OLNY ¥dUN £2/80/¢€0 000°2€6~-725-T10T
TGELY 08°2 €Z/01/v0 FEVFT6 HMAH A0 NOISIAIQ SI¥¥d OLOY Yd¥YN €2/80/€0 000°Z€6-72ZS-T10T
LVELY 86°€T €2/01/%0 TTIZTS-0€E dITO % NId HOLIH dNods STIYM-0LOY €2/80/€0 000°Z€6-72G-T10T
TEELY €8 pL €Z/01/¥%0 L6SEDTS ONIYYIL YALNID SI¥Yd ADNUL S, TYAN £2/80/€0 000°ZE€6-F2ZS-T10T
£ZELD 66°12Z €2/01/%0 p8ETZE dWY'ID D dI¥9 ¥OIND TIYMAYYH AALSOA €2/60/€0 000" 2€6-~¥25~T0T
£2ELY (TO"LT) €2/0T/%0 Z6E£122 NJIOLEd dWYIO-D dI¥9-OIND FIYMAIYH d3IS0d €2/60/€0 000°Z€6-FZG-T0T
T00d ¥OIOW $Z6 3daq
pung TeIsuan QT pPund
JFODYD IUNOUY 23eqg eng 20ToAUT ‘0S8 80T0AUT Iopusp 93B(J 20TOAUT IaqunN T9

8/€ :obeg

dIvd dN¥ NAdJO HLOH
EZITYNINOLNN ANV QdZITYNYNOL HIO™
€202/LT/E0 - €20C/81/20 SHLYA LSOd

AZIAEMEN A0 FIVTIIA dOd Id0d3d NOILNAIYLSIA T9 HDIOANI

beTTTA AxxsgmsN :dd
HTTHHDINW :I3s8N)
Wd 9€:T0 €20Z/LT/E€0



6V "L €Z/0T/%0 TZETTIG-0€EE dIIdYAY dN0Y¥9 SHIYM-OLAY €T/ST/E0 000°ZE6-£85-28S
(8€°8T) €Z2/0T/¥0 LAFZTS-0€EE SYHILAYAY dNOoY¥D SHIYM-0LNY €Z/ST/€0 000°C£6-£8G-28G
00°¢g €2/01/¥%0 6CFCTS-0EE MOETH/dWYTD WOJH dN0YH SHAYM-0LAY €2/61/€0 000" 7€6-£85-28G
66°G £2/0T/%0 ZGFZIG-0€E dWYTD WOAH dNods STIYM-0IOY €Z/ST/€0 000 ZE6-€£8G-28G
P8 kI €2/0T/%0 92EZ1G-0€E AALIYAY dNod9 STIYM-0LNT €C/ET/€0 000°C£6-£85-286
T5ELY GE'ED €2/0T/€0 8EOV V6 LI LAMOVME/9NI¥YdS AVAT  J0 NOISIAIA SI¥¥d OINY YdYN €¢/52/20 000°2€6-€£85-28S
LVELY 60°F €Z/0T/€0 89LTTIG-0EE TITHM JI0LND 9 dNoY¥s STIYM-0IAY €2/82/20 000" 2€6-£85-286
1ZELY vz L €2/0T/€0 ve667T Shmg:¢ YALNID HWOH d 3 d €2/8¢2/20 000 Z€6-£85-28S
EEELY vo°LZZ €2/62/€0 €Z0Z60€0 T SYO TYYALYN ONIATING IHOIT JALYM ANYAWOD SY9 ADYINTOOWAS €2/60/€0 000" TZ6-£85-2Z8S
CEELY 424" ) €2/62/€0 £20Z60€£0 SY9 TYEINIYN 9INIUTINd NOILVIANID ANYdWOD SY9 ADYANIODWIS €2/60/€0 000°T26-£8G-28S
EGELY 00°66T €2/50/%0 8€€£87£2794 SONILSOd 90L NYWINIT ONI WOD'dIHSYIHIAWNINOX €2/90/€0 000°GT6-£8G6-289
6EELY LS C6T £2/GT/€0 €Z02-0T-€0 INIVELI HONUNII IW ¥0d SANNI TIAVIL NOSITIY ‘SNINIUYM €Z/0T/€0 000" E€T6-€£86-28G
0ZELY TL°902 €2/0€/€0 Z0ZLOOO-SIY-ANI OITIIE 0 I SWALSAS NOILYINMOJANI YISIdUY €Z/ET/€0 000°006-£85-2865
0ZELY 59992 €2/0€/€0 Z0ZLO00-SIY-ANI TOVILSOd 9N I SWEISAS NOIILVWIOANI YISIWUY €T/ET/E0 000" T168-€£85-285
9ZELY T6°G6C €2/82/€0 8990661 L-80TZFO00 IDD¥Y 00 HENOHAJTTHEL VYHIVMYIH-J.IH €Z/€0/€0 000°068-€£85-28S
9zZELY 06" LT €2/82/€0 L0ZZSST L-%9€ZF000 1DDY 00D INOHATTEL VHIVMYIH-DOIH €Z/€0/€0 000°068-£85-28S
vETLY 8€°ZS €2/L0/€0 GSPBEBLCEE SHA £0000-Z€GLLOCFE TUAWAN INNODIY NOZIY¥IA £2/%¥2/20 000°068-£85-285
v6ZLY LS 9L €2/L0/€0 FGPBEBLZOE6 D - C0000-CESLLOCY6 YHIWAN LNAODDY NOZI¥dA £€Z/€2/20 000°088-£85-28S
[4A*RR* 2 £2/LT/€0 €S hE 2202 ODNILSHL JAQTH HAMOd LNAY 2Z/10/80 000 "TO8-£8G5-C8S
[AANA €C/LT/€0 8GT1IS FOIAYES ONIAJTEHS OQUISHEd INAWADOd FTIW AJLNAOD £Z/G1/€0 000°T08-£85-286G
CZELY 00° 00T €2/GT/€0 £20201€0 ONINVATD HDIAAO YWIY ‘YIVd €Z/10/€0 000°T08-£85-28S
8YELY 00°GF €C/ET/EQ ZrL9841T50040 AOVEIYI-UALSANNT TYLNANNOIIANT 149 €2/20/€0 000" T08-€£85-28S
G0'6T €2/0€/€0 €20Z91€0 A0 N¥d ‘S¥MSNIONY €Z/91/€0 000°65L-£86-285
G99 16T £€2/82/€0 TTEBTLLS TANI/SYD  YSIIAINN AYMATIIS - MNYE XAM £Z/€0/€0 000°65L-£8G-28G
€ZELD 658 €Z/01/%0 FEETCT 20Td d¥L HYYMAYVYH 941504 €ZT/20/€0 000" €ESL-£89-¢8S
SBZLY ST'8ET’T £€2/62/€0 QWAL-HPAM-UIWT ¥OLYD0T I7T0AV¥A/SHSSYID NOZYNY £2/92/20 000°E£GL-£86-286G
6VELD 00" PST £2/82/€0 TEQVOT IOIJI0/ TIYHAE E0A €ZT/ET/€0 002 2GL-£86-28G
€eree £€Z/0T/%0 6L69Z2L9G YILIW J0 FFd ONITANVH ANVAROD XTddNS FANIT 9EMOd £2/20/€0 00T°ZGL-£8G-286G
LTELY 6L EV £Z/€0/%0  HADU-X9AX-ddIT ¥AdYd LATIOL/STIMOL ¥AdYd NOZYWY £2/¥0/€0 00T Z5L-£8G-28S
S8ZLY €2°06§ €2/62/€0 QWEI~HFAM-YIWT ¥YOLYO0T 17IAV¥d/SESSYID NOZYWY £€2/92/20 00T Z5L~E£8BS-28S
S8ZLY 06°GT €2/02/€0 HLAI-99LL-D0TT STIIATY YAJAHAMS YHIIIMS NOZYWY €2/81/20 00T Z5L-€£86~28G
SBTLE 226 £€2/ET/€0 DQUT-HNWH-£ADT YIIAIMS /A¥d ISNOW /SUAANILC NOZYIWY €Z/€T/20 00T 25L-£86-28§
SBTLE GG 8T €2/v2/20 AEXL-9009-06XT gadayvd NOZYINY £€2/v2/10 000°2GL-£86-289
Z62Lb G922 €2Z/T0/€0 £20CTOED SNI FJIT FHL ‘QIYANYLS €2/12/20 000°92ZL-£86-286G
VZELY (AR £€2/62/€0 6LPVZC SEFTIILEY TId0D HI¥ON ©b €2/82/20 000°6TL-£856-286§
SASNIAXA TYIANED £85 3deg

€279 NOILOEIALSIA JINIDATH z86 3deQ 104 Te3olL
LEELY 68°LS £€2/12/20 £2020220 ASYTAAN YIALAN ALIDYAYD HOUYT ASUHA N LLY €2/02/20 000°058-28G5-28G
Z62LY vE*9 €2/T0/€0 £20¢C10¢€0 SNI d4IT AHL ‘AIAVANYLS £2/12/20 000°92ZL-2¢8G-28G
NOILAGIMLSIA 2I¥L0ATd zg8§ 3d=q

12°668°¢L 000 3dsg I04 Te3IOL
9FELY 6679221 €2/ST/€0 £2028220 ¥ddd- 6609 JAYIIT NOIIDATTIOD G6-¥d NYOIHOIWN J0 FIVLIS €2/82/20 002°822-000-285G
9TELD L6°800°9 €2/ST/€0 €202T0E0 QELOITION XYL SHTYS IHHIT JILYM NY9IHOIW 40 ILYLIS €2/T0/€0 00T°822-000-28S
STELY 69 LTT €2/L0/E0 TO-0LETO-S TO~0LETO-G :3UNOODR JOJF punyax dn A9d¥T1 IDDAWOTOLEVd €2/82/20 000°2%0-000-28S
PTIELY TL°99 £€2/90/€0 F0-0€0TO-T 70-0€0T0-T :3UNODDE JI0JF PUNISI df) HdJSOL NOSNHOL €2/L2/20 0007 2%0-000-284
ETELY 62°06 £€2/90/€0 G0-08290~-G  G0-08290-G :3UNODDE® IOJ PuUNgax dn HINAHAEIS NOSHLIWS €T/LE/TO 000°2Z¥0-000-28G
ZIELY GL 6L £€2/90/€0 90-0L8L0-G 90-0LBL0~G :3UNODDE JOJ punisx dn LIHSIN THELYd €T/L2/20 000°2%0-000-289
TIELD 6S°6¢ €2/90/€0 70-06050-¢ $0-06050-G :3UNODd® IOJ punjiax gdn d00¥L NHATIN €2/L2/20 000°2Z70-000-286G
0TELF TLLOT €Z/90/€0 TO-0ZT10-9 TO-0ZTTI0-2 :3UNCOde I0JF punjax dn dRYD AYLNNODHLYON $,ddLLI¥N €2/L2/20 000°2¥0-000-284
60ELY 0%°9 €2/90/€0 £0-06600-7 €0-06600-% :3UNODD® IO0J puUNIax dn HAASOL NATTIY €2/L2/20 000°2¥0-000-28%
80ELY 65 €b €2/90/€0 T0-0TZ00-¢ T0-0TZ00-2 :3UNOO0R JOJ punysi dn NYWHON NATHYL €2/L2/20 ooo.mwouooouMmm
000 2a=sdg
pund OTIJ09TH 28§ pung
JooUu) IJIunouy 21eQg °ng 30TOAUT *DS3(Q 90TOAUT IOPUSA o3e(Q °DTOAUT IaquInN T9

dIvd aN¥ NAdO HLOd
QEZITYNIOOCND ONY QEZITYNYOOL HIOHE beT1ta AxasqmeN :dd
€202/LT/€0 - €202/81/20 SALYd IS804 HTTHHOIW :a2sQ)
8/% :abeg AIIIGMEN A0 FOVTTIIA 904 Id90ddd NOILAIMLISIA T9 FDIOANI

Wd 9€:T0 €20Z/LT/€0



SPELY 9Z°2h8 €2/02/€0 0Z¥8079 HANITOAD INIMOTHD/ALIATASIE WNIJOS ONI SNIMMVYH £z/22/20 000" LT6-LES-066
962LY 00°0€ £Z/10/€0 S8FEOFQ SHIANITAD ENIFEOTHD ONI SNIMMVYH £€2/91/20 000 LT6-LES-06S
16ZLY €T PET'Y €2/0T/€0 92182¢ AINE NOILATOS IATHOTD SATIIHA ONI SEIDOTONHOIL SAd €2/61/20 000" LTI6-LEG-06G
6EELY €9°FTT €Z/S1/€0 €Z02-0T-€0 INIVMI HDNVYNIJA IW ¥0d SANAA TIAVIL NOSITIY ‘SNIMNIVM ET/0T/€0 000 €T6-LES-06G
8ZELY 00°00T €£Z/0€/€0 £20251€0 IONTIAANOD SYOLIVIAIO YALYMALSYM TZ NOILDIS TYOOT YAMH €T/ST/E0 000°0T6-LES-06S
0zZELY 067121 £€Z/0€/€0 TO0ZLO0O0-SI¥-ANI 9ITIId 90 I SWALSAS NOILYWIOANI YISI¥Y €T/ET/E0 T00°006~LES-06S
0zZELY GZLST €Z/0€/€0 Z0ZTLO00-SI¥-ANI FOVISOd dn I SHALSAS NOIIVKIOAINI YISIWY €T/ET/ED T00 TG8-LEG-066
9ZELY 16762 €2/82/€0 89906ST L-80T2FP000 LDDY¥ 00 HNOHAATHL YHIVYMYIH-DLIH £Z/€0/€0 000°0G68-LES~06S
b6ZLY €8766 £2/L0/€0 GGP8EBLZ66 SHA £0000-Z£GLL0ZF6 dAIHAN INNODIY NOZIYHA €2/%2/20 000°058-LES-06G
LEELY L87L9 €2/12/20 €2021220 FSATAN JIMM ASUHAA N LIV €2/12/20 000°068~LEG-06G
v6ZLY 6676 £2/L0/€0 PGPBEBLEEGE O - Z0000-ZESLLOZY6 WAAWAN INOODDY NOZIdHA €2/€2/20 000°058-LESG-065
SEELY 19°0€9°L €Z/TE/€0 oL TIDNNOD TY9AT 07d NIY0d % ANIOWY ‘@AANOS €Z/L0/€0 T0Z " T108-LES-06S
SP VT €T/LT/€0 8GTTS AOIAYAS OSNICATYHS 0NJLSAC INAWNDOd ATIN AMINAOD €Z/6T/€0 000°T08-LES-066G
00°6LZ €2/10/%0 9612 ONINVATD LId ASYIAD ADIAYAS DILJAS §,0I9d €Z/S1/€0 000°T08-LES-065
BPELY €T €2/20/€0 7FL98LTS0040 TYAOWTY HAOYGIYD JLMM TYLNIRNOYIANT TJ9D €2/20/€0 000" T08-LEG-06S
TO0ELY 00°TIL‘T €2/€2/20 F8T98TT SYIVdEY MNVL OTT SNOILNTIOS SSYToYAdId €2/82/20 000°T08-LEG-065
LZELY G6° 2k ZT/10/%0 £20280€0 STAMOL ¥AdVYd/9dddvd IdTIOL ONI LEMYYR S, DVH €2/80/€0 000°9LL-LES-06S
L8ZLY G9°12 €2/0T/€0 GZ86%T FdYL/OAd INIWID 3 JINYITI/DAd dILNID HWOH d 3 d €2/01/20 000°9LL-LES~06S
0T 9F €T/82/€0 ZZEBTLLS TINI/SYD  YSITAINN AYMAEEAS - MNYd XAM €Z/€0/€0 000°65L-LES-06S
6YELD 00°9T2 €2/82/€0 TEQVOT I0IIA0/TIVRA £DA €Z/€T/€0 00Z°ZSL-LES-06G
S8TLE G581 €2/%2/20  AEXL-9009-06XT ¥advd NOZYIWY €2/v2/10 000°Z5L-LES-065
c62TLY 80 ®¢C €2/T0/€0 £20ZT0E0 SNI TATIT AHIL ‘QIYANYLS €2/12/20 000°9CL-LESG-06S
vZELD 17°2 £2/62/€0 6LVVCT SHTITLAE TIOD HI¥GON ©F €2/82/20 000" 6TL-LES-065
WALSAS ¥aAMAS L£G 1dsa
puni butaTensy 2Hemas (065 pund

LET99LLYT pung DTIFOSTH Z8SG pung Iod Te3ol

ST €WT STTAE FHI AAYS 886 31dag Iod Telol
68ZLY 91°8TT €2/0T/€0 £9z122 YAWNIYd dN¥Y INIYd TYAOd AYYMAIYH ¥ALSOJ €2/22/20 002 2S5L-885-28G
L8ZLY 66721 €Z/0T/€0 06671 ,0GZ MN Z-V%T ¥ELNID JHOH d 3 a €2/€2/20 00Z°Z5L-88G-28G
S$TTHd AHI AAYS 885 3daqd

GE"$9z’88 ¥IMOd QESYHOYNd 986 3deg o Te3ol
PLTO0E'ET €2/80/€0 2807100 ALIDYAYD ~ ¥AMOd dASYHOMNd NYJHOD NOISSIWSNYEL NYOTIIWNY £2/10/€0 001°976-985-286
CYELY TT ELE'GY £€2/02/€0 LEOTT dIMOd qASYHOIYNd LOW IDUN0Sdd ADFANT SKHD £€2/60/€0 000°9¢6-986-285
ZYELY GL 906’6 £C/LZ/E0 €20CT0€0 gHamM0od qESYHOEAd dO-00 JI¥LOATE ANYTIHZAQTD €2/20/€0 000°926-986-285
79°€8 £2/62/€0 0Z00TEECZ0Z  ITAUMANTE/ONIDIMA NAHYO AUVINATOA XDNIDY ¥IMOd OITdNd NYODIHDIRW €T/ET/€0 000°T08-985-286
¥AMOd dASYHOENd 98S 1ded

G1°69¢2 AONYNALNIYW 9NIATIIONE 686 3ded o3 Teaol
G8ZLY GI°692 €2/62/20 OSHY9-RILN-XAXT SIVH 900714 NOZYWY €2/62/20 000°626-585-284G
AONYNALNIYA ONIQTIINgG 86 3dadg

00°0S2 NOILVYANED OTdLDATIE 86 adeg 1ol Telol
PYELY 00° 0S¢ €Z/0€/€0 677982 NOILDAASNI ¥NVI ATILEVND 9 % ¥ gd1d90 X309 £€2/L0/€0 000°T08-78G6-28G
NOIIVIENAD DIFLOATd 786 aded

8Z°%28°0§ SESNAAXA TYHINED £8G 3deq 104 Te3ol
ZSELY €8°00L'9F% €C/GT/€0 GGGLT NOL $/€ W¥d d900d 2Z0Z ALID NIQYYD A0 ¥rdd NYSINdns EC/ET/E0 000°TL6-£85-28G
LEELY 00°00T £2/62/20 €2025220 MO0EL 40 ¥OI4d A0 1IS0ddd  ALID NIQYYD A0 ¥LAD NYEINdNs £€2/62/20 000" TL6-EBSG-TZ8G
0T" L €2/01/%0 069%76 HATIANN d0 NOISIAIQ SI¥¥Yd OLOY ¥d¥YN €2/GT/€0 000" ZE6-£8G-28%
67°9 €2/0T/%0 9FFZTS-0EE WID Xd aH aIxod dNO¥H SHIYM-OLAY £€2/ST/€0 000°ZE6-£8G6-286G
SASNAIXA TYIANAD £8S 1d=a
pung 2TI308Td Z8G pung
J09YD IUNnouy 23eg ong SDTOoAUT *089g 8DTOoAUT IOpUSA @3B 9D0TOAUT IacunN IO

8/6G :obeg

dI¥d dIN¥ NEJO HLOd
AHIZITYNINOLNN ANV JHZITYNINOL HLOY

€202/LT/€0 - €202/8T/Z0 SILYA LSO
XH¥EEMEN 0 FOVTTIIA ¥0d Id90ddd NOILALGIYISIA 19 ADIOANT

beTTTA AxxogmaN :49d

ATTHHOIW X280

Wd 9€:T0 €20Z/LT/€0



LYELY 60° % €2/0T/€0 B9LTTS-0EE TITHM JI0LIND 9 dno¥ds SAIVM-0OLNY €2/82/20 0007 2E6-9E5-T6G
TZELD vt L £T/0T/€0 [ZAYN AN SLId YELNID EWOH d % d £2/82/20 000 2e6-9£S-165
CEELD £9°LEZT €2/62/€0 €Z0260E0 T SY9 TYIALYN HNIATIND LHOIT ¥ALYM ENYdWOD SY9 ADYINHOOWAS £2/60/€0 000°TZ6-9€6-T6G
6EELY €628 €2/ST/€0 £202-0T-£0 INIVYL HADNUYNIA IK 904 SANAI TAAVIL NOSITIY ‘SNINIYM £€2/0T/€0 000" E€T6-9€G-T6G
9EELY 00°0L £€2/22/20 €2022220 ONILSTEL JOIVIEd0 JII¥YM ATOH -NYOIHOIW J0 FIYLS £€2/22/20 000°0T6-9EG-T6S
9EELY 00°0L £2/€2/20 €2022220 FEI ONILSEL JOIVIHI0 JIIYM HT9E -NYOIHOIW A0 HAIVLS €2/22/20 000°0T6-9EG-T6G
0ZELY 097911 €Z/0€/€0 T0ZLO00-SI¥-ANI 9ITIIE 90 I SWALSAS NOILYWJAOANI YILSIdY €Z/ET/E0 000°006-9EG-T6G
6ZELY 05°02 €2/61/€0 990-£202/20 H3d ONILSOd TYOHAT/LI0ddd dIIYM ONI SMAN X9ddgMAN €2/L0/€0 000°006~9EG-16G
€2ELY 6E°6ET €2/01/%0 XA ARAA IHOIAYA ATAWYS JALYM TIYMQIYH JIIS0d £2/%1/€0 000" TS8-9E£G-T665
£ZELY 787091 €2/01/%0 89€12¢ ONIddIHS SHATAWYS JYALYM AIYMAIYH dALSOA £¢/L0/€0 000°T68-9€5-166
0ZELY Zv0ST €Z/0E/€0 Z0OZLOOO-SI¥-ANI A9YLSOd 90 I SWALSAS NOILYWMOJANI YISI¥Y ET/ET/E0 000°TG8-9€G-166
9€ELY G9°6 €z/2z/20 (XA AAAA] ADYLSOd F0IIA0 LS04 SALYLS AALINA €2/22/20 000 TS8-9€5-16S
9ZELY 16°6Z £2/8Z/€0 89906ST L-80TZF000 LDDY 00 ANOHAATAL VYHLUMYIH-DIH £T/€0/€0 000°068-9€5-166
9ZELY 0§°LT £2/82/€0 L0226GT L-F9€TF000 IDOY 00 INOHAWTAL YHIYMYIH-OLH £2/€0/€0 000°058-9€5-166G
P6ZTLY 8€°2S €Z/L0O/€0 GGPBEBLZE6 SHA £0000-ZEGLLOZEE JAGWAN INAODOY NOZIJdA €z/%ve/ 20 000°058-9E£5-166
V6ZLY L9 6§ €Z/L0O/€0 PGYB8EBLZE6 O - TO000-ZEGLLOZY6 JHAWAN ILNAODIY NOZIYAA £2/€2/20 000°058-9€6~T65
2N A €T/LT/€0 8STTIS ADIAMIS SNIAAEYHS Q¥ISHA INAWAD0d FATIW AMLNAOD €Z/ST/€0 000°T08-9€£5-T66
0009 €2/60/%0 PELT SATANYS JALYM ATHLNOW TIYH ALID II¥YW LS II0YS €Z/6T/€0 000'T08-9€6-T665
ZZELY 007001 €Z/GT/€0 £€20z01¢€0 ONINVATD HIIJLAO YWIY ‘dIYd €Z/T0/€0 000°T08-9£6-T6S
BRPELY 00°6¥ €T/€T/E€0 ZFL98LT500d0 AOVHUYO-UALSIHAT TYLNINNOYIIANT Td9 £€2/20/€0 000°T08-9€G-T6S
L6ZLY 00" 8¥%€ €2/LT/€0 €900% ONILSOH/NOILVIMOANI TYANNY YIYd HLIWSYAATIS €2/61/20 000°108-9€6-1665
G061 €2/0€/€0 €2029T€0 a0 N¥Q ‘SYMSNIDAYA €2/91/€0 000°6GL-9€G-T6G
G9 T6T €2/82/€0 TTEBTLLS TANA/SYD  YSHAAINA AYMAEAdS - MNVE XAM €2/€0/€0 000" 6GL-9EG-T6G
6VELY 00" %ST €2/82/€0 TE970T H01440/TIVHE €2A €T/ET/€0 002°2Z5L-9€5-T665
LIELY 5878 €2/L0/%0  ADHF-WEOL-HAUT $O¥d HOIMANYS NOZYWY £2/80/€0 00T ZGL-9€5-T6S
LTIELY 6L EY €2/€0/70 dADA-X9AX-VJAAT dddvd IATIOL/STIMOL ¥IJVd NOZYWY €2/%0/€0 00T 26L-9€G6-165
SPELY LLZCY €2/02/€0 T1Z¥80F9 GT 3NOZV¥Y ONI SNIYMYH €c/ze/20 00T 26L-9€£6~-T166
SBZLY €2°06 €2/52/€0 OWEL-HPAM-dINT JYOIYI0T ITINVYd/SASSYID NOZYIWY €2/92/20 00T ZSL-9€6-T66
S8ZLY 67 GT £2/02/€0 HLQA-¥9LI-DDTT STITATY YAJTAMS HAIIIMS NOZYIWNY €2/81/20 00T ZGL-9€5-T66S
S8ZLY ZZ°6 €Z/€1/€0 OOUT-HNWH-£ADT YAIIIMS /A¥d ISNOW /SUAANIE NOZYHY €T/€T/20 00T ZGL-9EG-T6G
S82LY G681 €2/%2/20  AEXL-9009-06XT ¥ddyd NOZYIWY €2/%2/10 000" ZSL-9E€6-T6S
Z62LY 9g¢L €2/T0/€0 £202T0£0 SNI HAIT THL ‘dIYANYLS £€2/12/20 000°9CL-9€G6~-T6¢
PZELY oLz €2/62/€0 6LV¥22 SEHAIILHAY ¥ILOD HI¥ON §¥ €2/82/20 000" 6TL-9EG-T6S
WALSAS ¥AIUM 9€£S 3deq
pung I23em 16§ pung

L9°0L6°SL pund buTaTeoay abemds (6§ pund I04 TeIOL

L9°0L6SL WALSAS ¥AMAS L£G6 3ded 104 Te3IOg
TvELY 00°0GL'ET £2/0€£/€0 6LEPL  dYW YIASN/RAYYNINITIEA/NOILVOITAAY NIWANNIONA TINLDALIHOYEY AYZD €2/91/20 000" ¥L6-LES-06S
07ELD 00°0S2 TH £€2/ST/€0 pPOZhL WOdEY ONIMEENIONE XUUNIHITEEd -AYS NIYAANIONT FINLOIIIHOEY IYZD €2/81/10 000" ¥VL6-LES-06S
TSELD Sk ¢ €2/10/€0 G66ER6 dWYTD ISOH  J0 NOISIAIQ SI¥¥d OLAY YdYN €2/%¥2/20 000°2E€6-LES-06S
TGELD 92°'6 €2/0T/€0 666E76 TENNAA INYID  J0 NOISIAIA SI¥¥d OLAY ¥d¥N £2/%2/20 000°Z£6-LES-066G
86ZLY 8B Z¢ £C/0T/€0 GZCTTIG~-0€¢E gdIiid 110 dNo¥ds SHIYM-0LNY €2/91/20 000°2€6-LES-06S
LIELD IF7°€0T €2/80/%0 ENNT-6LL6-LAAT LYLSOWIHIHL NI-IT1INd NOZYWY €2/80/€0 000°626-LES-06S
ZEELY 96°226 €T/GT/€0 9LL2T IIM FAYIH4AN/ASSY FINL dWNA ONI ‘SIEDIANAS TYDINHOEL Sd €2/€2/T0 000°626-LES-065G
€TEL 85°8T €2/0T/%0 08€12Z2 AJVI XATA AYYMAIYH ¥ALSOA €2/80/€0 000°626-LES-06G
ZOELY 62°0T €2/0T/€0 Z98EW6 aTaM 90 A0 NOISIAIQ SI¥Yd OLNY YdVN £€2/22/20 000" 626-LES-06G
68ZLY 65 € €2/0T/€0 892122 dWY'ID FIYMAIYH YHLSOJ €2/22/20 000°626-LES-06S
G8ZLb 00°06€ £€Z/21/€0 MATH-XODA-DENT INYDI¥ENT DILAHINAS NOZYWY €2/01/20 000°626-LES-06G
CEELY I8°L9G T £2/62/€0 €20260€0 00G 66 SYD TVENIYN dIMM ANYANOD SYO ADWANAOOWIS €2/60/€0 000" T1Z6-LES-06G
8CEL ZG' €6 €2/22/€0 9€GLLE INI ¥oog 4079 ¥ S N0 £€2/22/20 001" LTI6-LEG-06G
0EELP £6°00L €2/%2/€0 GSLESY ‘dIo¥ D0IFYNATINS ‘AdIXOYdAH WAIAOS ONI NISNOOSIM A0 TON €2/%2/20 00T L16-LEG-06G
WALSAS ¥amas Leg 3daa
pung butaTenay abemag Qg pung
Jo9yD Unoury 21eq ang 80TOoAUT *088Q S9DTOAUT IOPUSA 23eg SOoTOAUT IaqunN T9

8/9

iabeg

dI¥d dN¥ NEJQO HIO9
QHIZITYNINOLNN ANV JIZITYNANOL HLOA
€202/LT/€0 - £202/81/20 SALYd LSOd
ALIIEMEN A0 HIVTTIA 04 IF0dHTd NOILNGIYISIA TD HDIOANT

beTTTA AxxegmsN :gd

ATTIHDOINW a9

Wd 9€:T0 €202/LT/€0



06°6S8°2 pund Is3epM [6G pung Iod Telol
06°6S8°Z WALSAS MALYM 9€G 3daQ 104 Te3ol

0T"L €2/01/%0 069776 YATAANN A0 NOISIAIQ SI¥VYd OLNY YdYN €2/G1/€0 000°ZE6-9E5-T6G

6%°9 €2/0T/%0 9% ZTS-0€€ WID X€ QH g4¥¥0d dNo¥s SHIYM-0LAY €2/ST/€0 000 ZEG-9EG-T6S

8" L €2/0T1/%0 INANAR TR FHLIYAY dNO¥D SHYYM-0LNY €T/ST/€0 000°ZE€6-9€5-T69

(LE"8T) £Z2/01/%0 LSPCTS—-0EE SYALAYAY dNo¥s SHIVYM-0LAY €2/ST/€0 000°Z€6-9€6-T65

66°F £2/0T/%0 6CFCIG-0EL MOETH/dRYTD WOAH dNO¥s STIYM-0LNY €Z/ST/€0 000°2£6-9€5~T65

86°§ €2/0T/%0 ZGFZ15-0€€E dWYTID WOAH dno¥s STIYM-0IOY €T/ST/€0 000" 2€6-9€G-T6S

€8° 0T £Z/0T/%0 EXANARTIN R dALAYAY dNo¥d SHIYM-0INY €T/ET/E0 000°2£6-9£5-16G

TGELY GETEY £2/0T/E0 8€0vF6 IIY IAMOVYE/ONTYdS JAY¥AT  J0 NOISIAIA SI¥Yd OLNY YAYN £€2/62/20 000 ZE6-9£G-T6G

WALSAS ¥AIVM 9€S 3ded

pung I931eM 16§ pPUNI

Jy02YD Iunouy 23eqg ang 20TOAUT ‘088 20TOAUT IOPUDA 83e(J S0TOAUT Isquny T9

8/L

:obeg

dI¥d dN¥ NEdO HLOd
JEZITYNENOLNN ONY dIZITYNYNOL HIOHD
€20¢/LT/E0 - €20Z/8T/20 SILYA LS04

AdIEMEN 0 FOVTTIIA ¥0d Ld0ddd NOILNII¥ISIA 9 IDIOANI

beTTIA AxxagmeN :d9d
ITTHHOIW :I9s8()

WNd 9€:T0

€202/LT/€0



00" GEL'T¥T

ispund TTY I04 TRIOg

06'668°2 pung Iajem 16§ pung
L9°0L6'GL pund butaTeoey sbemes 065 pund
LET99LLYT pung OTIID2TI Z8SG pung
£6°8¥€°T punj BUTATOA®Y 33Td £IZ PUNI
Z6°Lb pung 383135 Te20T £0Z PUNd
6L 6 aNad ITTIIS HOLYW Z0Z Pund
zz° 269 €T puna Teasuen QT Pund
{STe30J pung
N08YD UNOUry s1eqg eng 2DTOAUT ‘0geQ 9DTOAUT Iopusp o3BQ °0TOAUT ToqunN T
QIVd QNY NZAO HIOH

QEZITYNGNOCNN ANY QEZITYNYNOL HIOH beTTTA AxasqmaNn :4d

€202/L1/€0 - €202/81/20 SHELYA 1S0od ATTAHOIN :JI28()

8/8 1obed AQ9TEMAN IO HOVTTIA ¥Od IMOJT¥ NOILOGINISIA T9 HEDIOANI Wd 9€:T0 €202/LT/€0



%JZ‘ Q//Q'/Z;0}20ﬂ/ %}2/

*000L0OLODOZ2ZZ200O0CE¢690*

Main Office:
P.O. Box 187 * 132 North State Street
St. Ignace, Michigan 49781
Voice: 906-643-6800 Fax: 906-643-6808

Les Cheneaux Branch
P.O. Box 177 - 192 S Meridian St,
Cedarville, MI 49719 * 906-484-2262

West Mackinac Branch
P.O. Box 142 -~ W11635 West U.S. 2

Mackinac Istafid Branch
P.0. Box 534 — 534 Market St.
Mackinac Island, M1 49757 906-847-3732

Newberry Branch
P.O. Box 466 — 1014 S. Newberry Ave.
Newberry, MI 49868 * 906-293-5160

MEMBER F.D.I.C.

Naubinway, MI 49762 * 906-477-6263

2513522

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD Date 2/28/23 Page 1 of 1
NEWBERRY SAVE THE BELLS ACCOUNT NUMBER

307 E MCMILLAN AVE

NEWBERRY MI 49868

Go Paperiess and win a free Yeti Cooler! sign up for E-Statements
between March 1 and June_1 for your chance to win! Stop by your local
branch for all the details, or visit FNBSI.com

MUNICIPAL MONEY MARKET 2
ACCOUNT NUMBER 7703432 Statement Dates 2/01/23 thru 2/28/23
PREVIOUS BALANCE 15,977.13 DAYS IN STATEMENT PERIOD 28

1 CREDITS TOTALING 9,782.95 AVERAGE LEDGER BAL 8,170

1 DEBITS TOTALING 12,921.84 AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL 8,170
SERVICE CHARGE AMOUNT .00 Interest Earned 6.27
INTEREST PAID 6.27 Annual Percentage Yield Earned 1.00%
CURRENT STMT BALANCE 12,844.51 2023 Interest Paid 15.15

ThhT X bk h v hdhfedefehd bk h R hhhdfhfhf el hdefedddddede ek d ekl hdd

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS. .. ..ttt iinnnanesceronnaessnoannassscsnnannsnsnss
DATE - DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
2/17 DDA REGULAR DEPOSIT 9,782.95
2/28 INTEREST PAID 28 DAYS 6.27

xR LRERRRXTLR N LN XN AR T RS hhhhhhhhhhhhddhhhthhhddhdbirihdirhhftddhhdhhhhddhdhddedssts

CHECK S & v v e v e e mmmmm e aneene e s s sl Ran e e s SATHEN e v e mmmmnewn s n afdEe e el e m e aaes
Date Check No. Amount
2/03 12,921.84

* INDICATES SKIP IN CHECK NUMBER

Fhdedefhh ik v ddhhh bkt hd bbb hdhwhhhh b hhhdededhehrh Skl ek h ek kv kv ht

DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY . .. ...ttt it ennenosnasanasasasonartasassasssannssssns
DATE.......... BALANCE DATE.......... BALANCE
2/01 15,977.13 2/17 12,838.24
2/03 3,055.29 2/28 12,844.51

ER R 53 R Rk ki kb ok R R S R R R R R R ok R kS R R R ot SR SR e o R R R o R R R SR S

INTEREST RATE SUMMARY . ...ttt tevinaenanneastnnesernosssranesacnenansssnssss
DATE. ... .cvivv v INTEREST RATE
1/31 1.00%

NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION EQUAL HOUSING LENDER



SAVE THE BELLS EXPENSE TRACKING
EXPENSE ACTIVITY REPORT 01/01/2017 to 03/10/2023

| Date Description Debits
|o1/01/2017 582-588-752.200 SAVE THE BELLS EXPENSES

04/24/2017 WL OPEN XMAS DECOR ACCT 5.00
04/24/2017 MICH COUNCIL 25 DONATION

04/24/2017 E/C JE#6790 XMAS DECOR DONAT

04/24/2017 E/C JE#6790 XMAS DECOR DONAT

04/24/2017 E/C_XMAS DECOR DONATION 5.00
04/24/2017 E/C JE#6852 DONE BACKWARDS

06/23/2017 PAULA MAKI

07/06/2017 NEWBERRY SAVE THE BELLS

07/19/2017 SAVE THE BELLS MATERIAL 435,99
07/19/2017 6/28 SAVE THE BELLS 97.50
07/31/2017 DZELAK, KATHLEEN 55.47
07/31/2017 NEWBERRY NEWS 177.50
07/31/2017 SAVE THE BELLS JULY 2017

08/31/2017 TAHQUAMENON AREA CREDIT UNION 237.00
08/31/2017 SAVE THE BELLS DEPOSITS - AUG

08/31/2017 INTEREST FOR SAVE THE BELLS

09/22/2017 AUGUST ADS FOR BELLS 200.00
09/29/2017 DZELAK, KATHLEEN 110.97
09/29/2017 W&L INTEREST SEPT 2017

09/29/2017 SAVE THE BELLS DEPOSITS SEPT

10/11/2017 BELL REPLACEMENT BULBS 41.99
10/19/2017 9/6 BELLS 40.00
10/19/2017 9/13 BELLS 40.00
10/19/2017 9/20 BELLS 40.00
10/19/2017 9/27 BELLS 40.00
10/27/2017 UNIT HEATER 30,000 BTU BELLS 2,000.00
10/31/2017 REPLACEMENT BULBS 629.60
10/31/2017 FRICTION TAPE 229.75
10/31/2017 WIRE ROPE CLIPS 190.06
10/31/2017 CURTIS TRUE VALUE HARDWARE 679.48
10/31/2017 D & D HOME CENTER 73.48
10/31/2017 D & D HOME CENTER 10.47
10/31/2017 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 2,207.98
10/31/2017 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 227.65
10/31/2017 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 29.97
10/31/2017 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 35.84
10/31/2017 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 11.16
10/31/2017 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 39.84
10/31/2017 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 39.31
10/31/2017 PAULA MAKI 174.49

Page 1 of 6

SAVE THE BELLS EXPENSE TRACKING
EXPENSE ACTIVITY REPORT 01/01/2017 to 03/10/2023
Date Description Debits
11/08/2017 OCT & NOV DONATIONS XMAS BELLS
11/29/2017 10/4, 10/11, 10/18 & 10/25 BEL 192.00
11/30/2017 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 24.47
11/30/2017 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 22,74
11/30/2017 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 23.79
11/30/2017 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 5.58
11/30/2017 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 11.16
11/30/2017 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 28.41
11/30/2017 MILSPEC DIRECT 2,204.26
11/30/2017 TAHQUAMENON AREA CREDIT UNION 99.69
11/30/2017 TAHQUAMENON AREA CREDIT UNION 60.07
11/30/2017 WMIT EAGLE 96.7 222,00
11/30/2017 WMIT EAGLE 96.7 210.00
11/30/2017 DEPOSITS
11/30/2017 DEPOSITS
12/29/2017 XMAS BELL DONATIONS 12.2017
12/30/2017 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 20.97
12/30/2017 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 27.96
01/01/2018 2018 Fiscal Year Begin
01/04/2018 TAPE 13.96
01/04/2018 VINYL TUBE BELLS 6.90
01/04/2018 VINYL TUBE BELLS 6.10
01/04/2018 VINYL TUBE, BUTT SPLICES BELLS 39.24
01/04/2018 PULL GATE ORN 15.98
01/04/2018 11/1 BELLS 48.00
01/04/2018 11/8 BELLS 48.00
01/04/2018 11/22 BELLS 48.00
01/04/2018 'WNBY RADIO BELLS 300.00
01/29/2018 12/13 BELLS 48.00
01/29/2018 12-20 BELLS 48.00
01/31/2018 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 30.06
01/31/2018 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 23.73
01/31/2018 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 9.99
01/31/2018 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 9.99
02/14/2018 LAMP HOLDERS 8.07
02/28/2018 SAVE THE BELLS DEPOSIT
02/28/2018 SAVE THE BELLS DEPOSIT 200.00
06/30/2018 WMIT EAGLE 96.7 150.00
06/30/2018 WNBY RADIO 150.00

Page 2 of 6




SAVE THE BELLS EXPENSE TRACKING
EXPENSE ACTIVITY REPORT 01/01/2017 to 03/10/2023
Date Description Debits
07/02/2018 TICKET SALES FOR CIRCUS 588.00
07/31/2018 2483 INTEREST
07/31/2018 SAVE THE BELLS DEPOSIT JULY
07/31/2018 NEWBERRY NEWS 96.00
07/31/2018 NEWBERRY NEWS 96.00
08/31/2018 W&L INTEREST SAVE THE BELLS
08/31/2018 THYSSENKRUPP ONLINEMETALS LLC 147,34
08/31/2018 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 5.99
09/05/2018 NEWBERRY REDI-MIX 85.30
09/07/2018 NEWBERRY REDI-MIX 85.30
09/14/2018 8/1 & 8/8 JINGLE 96.00
09/20/2018 FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE 41.96
10/03/2018 OK INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY 5.00
10/24/2018 OK INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY 9.20
EYE SCREWS
10/31/2018 NEWBERRY NEWS BELLS AD 48.00
11/01/2018 D & D HOME CENTER 51.05
CABLE TIES
11/01/2018 FOSTER HARDWARE 69.98
TAPE
11/01/2018 FOSTER HARDWARE 129.45
CABLE/SCREWS/TAPE/PAINT
11/05/2018 FOSTER HARDWARE 85.94
CABLE TIES
11/16/2018 FOSTER HARDWARE 56.97
LATCHES SAVE THE BELLS
11/20/2018 FOSTER HARDWARE 43.96
TOTE LATCH
12/05/2018 4.10
12/05/2018 200.00
12/05/2018 167.14
12/05/2018 4.07
12/05/2018 3.29
12/05/2018 1,642.00
12/05/2018 3.85
12/05/2018 102.10
12/05/2018 3.85
12/12/2018 NEWBERRY NEWS INC 48.00

Page 3 of 6

SAVE THE BELLS EXPENSE TRACKING

EXPENSE ACTIVITY REPORT 01/01/2017 to 03/10/2023

Date Description Debits

BELLS AD

01/01/2019 2019 Fiscal Year Begin

01/04/2019 D & D HOME CENTER 71.91
2X6X10 LUMBER

01/14/2019 NEWBERRY NEWS INC 48.00
BELLS AD

06/10/2019 FOSTER HARDWARE 105.90
STAPLE GUN/DUSTER/FOLDING CHAIR/TOOLBOX

06/10/2019 FOSTER HARDWARE
BLACK TAPE RETURN

07/01/2019 NEWBERRY REDI-MIX 163.00
SILICA SAND

07/25/2019 FOSTER HARDWARE 23.98
CALBE TIES/MINERAL SPIRITS

08/05/201%9 NEWBERRY REDI-MIX 65.20
SILICA SAND

09/25/2019 CULPEPPER & MERRIWEATHER CIRCUS 290.00
DEPOSIT FOR CULPEPPER CIRCUS 2020

10/16/2019 TAHQUAMENON AREA CREDIT UNION 183.45
1000BULBS - LIGHT BULBS

10/18/2019 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 291.15
LED REPLACEMENT BULBS

10/18/2019 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 87.10
LED REPLACEMENT BULS

10/22/2019 FOSTER HARDWARE 660.45
OUTDOOR VYNL/TUBE HEAT SHRINK/BUTT CONNE

11/04/2019 FOSTER HARDWARE 52.96
TOOLS-HAMMER/WIRE CUTTER/ PLIERS

11/26/2019 FOSTER HARDWARE 48.94
EXTN CORD/GROUNDING PLUG

11/26/2019 FOSTER HARDWARE 19.58
CORD EXTN

12/04/2019 TAHQUAMENON AREA CREDIT UNION 83.29
GREEN BULBS

01/01/2020 2020 Fiscal Year Begin

11/23/2020 1000BULBS.COM 379.90
BELLS REPLACEMENT BULBS

11/24/2020 FOSTER HARDWARE 142.40
WIRING

12/09/2020 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 139.93
LED LIGHT BULBS WHITE

12/21/2020 FOSTER HARDWARE 14.99
FUSES

12/23/2020 DANNY'S AUTO VALUE 6.49

Page 4 of 6



SAVE THE BELLS EXPENSE TRACKING
EXPENSE ACTIVITY REPORT 01/01/2017 to 03/10/2023
Date Description Debits

ELECTRIC GREASE

12/28/2020 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 45.98
FUSES

01/01/2021 2021 Fiscal Year Begin

07/06/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 405.14
LIGHT SOCKETS/WIRE CONNECTORS

07/13/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 20.25
LIQUID TAPE

08/05/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 101.95
ACID BRUSHES/WIRE CONNECTORS/ GARLAND/ F

08/23/2021 1000BULBS.COM 396.58
RED AND GREEN BULBS

08/30/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 111.86
LIGHT BULBS SAVE THE BELLS

09/09/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 14.99
FLEX SEAL LIQUID RUBBER

09/14/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 214.23
WIRE CONNECTORS/ GARLAND

11/15/2021 DZELAK, KATHLEEN 19.98
MATERIAL FOR BELLS

12/01/2021 FOSTER HARDWARE 17.99
PLUG LIGHTER TWIN TRUCK # 15, FUSE TIME

12/10/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 112.90
FUSES

01/01/2022 2022 Fiscal Year Begin

01/27/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 56.95
FRICTION TAPE

03/28/2022 FOSTER HARDWARE 129.99
WIRE/LOCKING PLIERS/ NOZZLE/ REGAL TOOL

04/06/2022 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES | 84.95
ELECTRIC SOCKETS/ 3M SCOTHCLOK ELECTRICA

06/24/2022 FOSTER HARDWARE 64.41
FLEX SEAL/STAPLE NM PLSTC

07/01/2022 AMAZON 286.01
LIGHT SOCKETS/GARLAND/ ELECTRICK POUCH,

07/07/2022 NEWBERRY NEWS INC | 24.00
HELP WANTED OFFICE/FILING DEADLING/ PUBL

08/08/2022 AMAZON 5,883.52
GARLAND

08/29/2022 FOSTER HARDWARE 129.99
BLACK GLOSS PAINT/WIRE

10/05/2022 AMAZON 719.96
PIGTAIL LAMP SOCKETS

10/12/2022 AMAZON 302.28

Page S5of 6

SAVE THE BELLS EXPENSE TRACKING
EXPENSE ACTIVITY REPORT 01/01/2017 to 03/10/2023
Date Description Debits

ELECTRICAL PUNCH/TAP/BROWN 18-14 AWG

10/24/2022 AMAZON 57.16
ELECTRICAL PLUGS

10/25/2022 FOSTER HARDWARE 129.99
WIRE 14/2 INSULANT SEALANT

10/27/2022 FOSTER HARDWARE 18.36
STAPLES/HILLMAN FASTENERS

01/01/2023 2023 Fiscal Year Begin

02/06/2023 FOSTER HARDWARE 20.12
STAPLES

02/06/2023 FOSTER HARDWARE 87.98
ROYAL PNT & PRIMER

02/23/2023 D&D Hardware
14x2 124.99

02/23/2023 FOSTER HARDWARE 118.16
Roval Paint and Primer

03/10/2023 582-588-752.200 28,961.75

Page 6 of 6




FEBRUARY 2023
TAX COLLECTION TOTALS

0370772023 QUICK TAX DISBURSEMENT FOR VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY Page: :/3
©8:54 PM RANGE: 02/03/23 - 03/05/23, INDEX: ACTUAL DATE/TIME oB: Von 2022
SPEC. POPULATION: AD VALOREM+SPECIAL ACTS
VILLAGE BILLING TYPE(S), 2022
REAL & PERSONAL PROPERTY
THIS PAGE INCLUDES ALL PROPERTY
Taxing Authority Rmounz Interest Penalty Total
GENERRL OPER. 2,042.75 78.51 44.84 2,166.10
2TREETS & ALLEYS g:7.04 31.42 17.95 866.490
TRASH(DISP/COL) 253.440 G.74 5.57 268.71
FIRE PROTECTION 362,22 13.91 7.95 384.08
Iczal of above; 3,475.42 133.57 76.31 3,685.29
Adminisiration Fee: 34.71 .00 ¢.00
Special Assessments: 426.35 21.32 12.79
Over Payments: 2.00
Unspread Interest: 0.00
Unspread Penalify: .00
Total of Payments.. 4,180.46

Payment Count: 10



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

TREASURER'S REPORT
FOR MONTH ENDING: 2023 2022
February 28, 2023 Y.T.D. Actual Collections Y.T.D. | Actual Coliections
Collections February Y.T.D. Collections| February Y.T.D.
LEDGER ITEMS:
9 Delinquent Personal Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Alg = Delinquent Personal Interest Collected 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
@ o |Delinquent Real Tax Collected 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
& > [Delinquent Real Tax Interest Collected 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B8 2022 Real Property Tax Collected 2% 3,475.41 5,225.28 2% 1,409.62 4,547.59
Personal PropertyTax Collected 0% 0.00 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00
C Admin Fee, Penalty & Interest Coliected 244 .59 394.77 187.74 421.94
E Deposits to Tax Savings Account 4,180.46 6,080.51 1,597.36 4,969.53
F Interest Earned on Tax Accounts 0.03 0.08 0.01 10.70
G Tax Acct Transfer to Gen Fund/Tax Appropriation Funds 0.00 5,792.38 3,372.17 3,372.17
TAX ACCOUNT Beginning Ending
BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE @ February February
2023 $1,630.56 $5,811.05
2022 $3,382.86 $1,608.06

Year To Date (YTD) percentages are caiculated using the Real and Personal Property Tax Roll Totals (less any Board of Review
changes) compared to the same year's Year To Date collections. Tax roll totals are dictated by the Council adoption of millage

rates and Township compiled assessed taxable values. For Example; of the 100% we could hope to collect for this year, the

percentage describes the actual amount collected so far this year. 2022 Anticipated Real Property Collections are $338,855.97.

Admin Fee, Penalty & Interest Collected (C): Includes all these fees for the current years coliections as well as penalties collected in
the current year for any delinquent taxes received.

To check Bank Balance: Add Beginning Bank Balance + (D) Deposits to Tax Acct + (E) Interest in Tax Acct LESS (F) ._,mx Acct
Transfer to GF & FIRE Tax Appropriation Funds = Ending Bank Balance.




a 2 PROGRESS REPORT #2
sC20€e

Client: Village of Newberry Date: 2/24/23

Project No.:21-0321 Project Manager: Kelly Heidbrier
Project Name: Newberry Ph1 WW Client Manager: Darren Pionk
Project Phase: Design

Client Approved Revised Completion Date: Project Start Date: 7/26/21

Client Project No.: Project Completion Date: Fall 2023

Period Covered: Dec. 2022 — Feb. 2023

THE WORK ACCOMPLISHED IN THE DEFINED PERIOD CONSISTED OF: Submitted draft plans and specs to EGLE for
review. Responded to EGLE Project Plan comments.

THE ANTICIPATED WORK ELEMENTS IN THE NEXT PERIOD: Submission of final plans and specs. Begin Part 1 & Part I
applications.

SCOPE CHANGES MADE DURING DEFINED PERIOD: Due to EGLE responses, C2AE has adjusted the scope of work
multiple times. C2AE has submitted additional documentation to EGLE and prepared mapping for proposed new
scope locations.

BUDGET STATUS (% COMPLETE): 50%

SCHEDULE STATUS:
Task Milestone Date Status

ITA Submission o Complete

ITA Meeting Complete
Project Plan Complete

Draft Plan & Spec Submission Complete

Final Plans & Specifications 3/17 In Progress

Part | & | Application 3/28 Incomplete
Part !l Application 5/26 Incomplete

INPUT NEEDED FROM CLIENT: Plan and specification review comments.

CLIENT INPUT, DECISIONS AND DIRECTIVES: Plan review with new scope pending EGLE final comments.

REALIZED OR ANTICIPATED CONCERNS:

Page 1 of 2



Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE)
Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Project Milestone Schedule
for Quarter 3.5 Financing in Fiscal Year 2023
Anticipated Loan Closing on July 17, 2023

Applicant Name: Village of Newberry

Project Number; 5794-01

Project Description:  Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation and Replacement

Milestone By No Later Than
EGLE WIFFS, WRD Comments on Project Plan Submittal 12/21/2022
Submittal of Answers to EGLE Comments 01/27/2023
Correction of All Remaining Planning Deficiencies 01/27/2023

(including submittal of EA distribution list)
Publication of Environmental Assessment (EA) 03/20/2023
Public Notice Clearance 04/19/2023
EGLE Approval of Project Plan 04/19/2023
Submittal of Draft Plans & Specifications 01/20/2023
EGLE Comments on Draft Plans & Specifications 02/17/2023
Submittal of Final Plans & Specifications 03/17/2023
Issuance of Part 41 Construction Permit 04/12/2023
EGLE Approval of Plans & Specifications 04/19/2023
Submittal of CWSRF Application Part | 03/28/2023
Submittal of CWSRF Application Part Ii 03/28/2023
EGLE WIFFS Comments on Application Part || 04/28/2023
Submittal of CWSRF Application Part 111 05/26/2023
(including Resolution of Tentative Contract Award)

Publication of Bid Advertisement 04/19/2023
Opening of Bids 05/19/2023
Resolution of Tentative Contract Award by Governing Body 05/25/2023
EGLE Order of Approval 06/26/2023
Borrower’s Pre-Closing with MFA 07/07/2023
MFA Loan Closing 07/17/2023
Notice to Proceed Issued No Later Than 09/15/2023

As the authorized representative for this project, | understand that failure to adhere to this schedule may
result in the bypass of this project and the assignment of funds reserved for it to other projects on
Michigan’s Project Priority List in accordance with the provisions of Section 5310 of the Natural
Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended.

Accepted on ___11/14/2022

Appllcant‘s Authorized Representatlve

Accepted on __11/16/2022 /4_

PI'OjeCt ﬂlanager Financé Division

Water Infrastructure Funding and Financing Section
Approved on _11/16/2022 By Hrabil \ehodom

Unit Supervisor, Finance Division
Water Infrastructure Funding and Financing Section



’p{cﬁgosad Neud

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE)
Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) Project Milestone Schedule
for Quarter 4 Financing in Fiscal Year 2023
Anticipated Loan Closing on August 28, 2023

Applicant Name: Village of Newberry
Project Number: 5794-01
Project Description:  Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation

Milestone By No Later Than
EGLE WIFFS, WRD Comments on Project Plan Submittal Completed
Submittal of Answers to EGLE Comments Completed
Correction of All Remaining Planning Deficiencies Completed

(including submittal of EA distribution list)
Publication of Environmental Assessment (EA) 04/10/2023
Public Notice Clearance 05/10/2023
EGLE Approval of Project Plan 05/10/2023
Submittal of Draft Plans & Specifications Completed
EGLE Comments on Draft Plans & Specifications Completed
Submittal of Final Plans & Specifications 04/07/2023
Issuance of Part 41 Construction Permit 05/09/2023
EGLE Approval of Plans & Specifications 05/10/2023
Submittal of CWSRF Application Part | 05/05/2023
Submittal of CWSRF Application Part II 05/05/2023
EGLE WIFFS Comments on Application Part II 06/05/2023
Submittal of CWSRF Application Part Ili 06/21/2023
(including Resolution of Tentative Contract Award)
Publication of Bid Advertisement 05/10/2023
Opening of Bids 06/12/2023
Resolution of Tentative Contract Award by Governing Body 06/20/2023
EGLE Order of Approval* 08/07/2023
Borrower’s Pre-Closing with MFA 08/21/2023
MFA Loan Closing 08/28/2023
Notice to Proceed lssued No Later Than 10/27/2023

As the authorized representative for this project, | understand that failure to adhere to this schedule may
result in the bypass of this project and the assignment of funds reserved for it to other projects on
Michigan’s Project Priority List in accordance with the provisions of Section 5310 of the Natural
Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451, as amended.

Accepted on

Accepted on

Approved on

By:

. Applicant's Authorized Representative

By:

Project Manager, Finance Division
Water Infrastructure Funding and Financing Section

By:

Unit Supervisor, Finance Division
Water Infrastructure Funding and Financing Section



Escanaba, M) Please Remit Payment To:

= Gaylord,N!l

i C 2 O e a1 106 West Allegan Street Suite 500
Lansing, MI

=]

Cantom, NY Lansing, Ml 48933

architecture « engineering  Svracuse, NY

1-866-454-3923
January 18, 2023

Project No: 21-0321
Invoice No: 74264
Allison Watkins
Village of Newberry
307 East McMillan Avenue
Newberry, Ml 49868
Project 21-0321 Newberry WW Collection Improvements - Phase 1
Professional Services for the period ending January 8, 2023
Phase 01 Application
Fee
Percent Previous Fee  Current Fee
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing Billing
Application 3,500.00 100.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00
Preliminary Engineering Report 12,000.00 100.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00
User Map 4,000.00 100.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
Total Fee 19,500.00 19,500.00 19,500.00 0.00
Total Fee 0.00
Total this Phase 0.00
Phase 02 Design
Fee
Percent Previous Fee Current Fee
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing Billing
Preliminary Design 55,000.00 75.00 41,250.00 0.00 41,250.00
Final Design 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Control Survey & Field Investigation 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permits 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CCTV Investigation 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 104,000.00 41,250.00 0.00 41,250.00
Total Fee 41,250.00
Total this Phase $41,250.00
Total this Invoice $41,250.00

Invoices are due upon receipt.



Escanaba, M|

Please Remit Payment To:

= Gaylord,Ml

S C: 20 e i 106 West Allegan Street Suite 500
Lansing, MI

- Conton, WY Lansing, Ml 48933

architecture » engineering  Svracuse NY

1-866-454-3923
February 16, 2023

Project No: 21-0321
Invoice No: 74379
Allison Watkins
Village of Newberry
307 East McMiillan Avenue
Newberry, Ml 49868
Project 21-0321 Newberry WW Collection Improvements - Phase 1
Professional Services for the period ending February 12, 2023
Phase 01 Application
Fee
Percent Previous Fee  Current Fee
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing Billing
Application 3,500.00 100.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00
Preliminary Engineering Report 12,000.00 100.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00
User Map 4,000.00 100.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00
Total Fee 19,500.00 19,500.00 19,500.00 0.00
Total Fee 0.00
Total this Phase 0.00
Phase 02 Design
Fee
Percent Previous Fee  Current Fee
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing Billing
Preliminary Design 55,000.00 100.00  55,000.00  41,250.00 13,750.00
Final Design 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Control Survey & Field Investigation 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permits 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CCTV Investigation 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 104,000.00 55,000.00  41,250.00 13,750.00
Total Fee 13,750.00
Total this Phase $13,750.00
Total this Invoice $13,750.00

Invoices are due upon receipt.



Fischer Electrical Services Li.c.
_PO BOX 154 Trout Lake Mi 49793
Phone 616 835 3849

Job name: Newberry Fire Department

Job Location: 307 East McMillan Newberry Mi 49868
Job description : Install New 200amp Service

Fischer Electrical Services LLC. Proposes to install new 200amp service . Upgrade
electrical that is not to code. New air compressor. New dryer. For the sum of

58085.00 All material based on current pricing. May need to adjust for inflation. It
also take time to get material do to back order parts.




1SupariorRocl.com 1 0/1 4/2022
Superior Roofing

E9652 State Hwy M28

RoorFinG Wetmore, MI. 49895

Phone: 906-202-0659

o .'\
VY SUPERIOR

ROOMNG « Sicting » Windows « Gutters
We've Got You Covered

Company Representative
Rob Rodgers

Phone: (906) 458-8064
rob.superiorroofing@gmail.com

George Blakely Job: George Blakely
Newberry Village Storage Barn

405 East Mcmillan Avenue

Newberry, Ml 49868

(906) 291-1628

Roofing Section
GAF Timberline HDZ- Strip & Reshingle

Remove Steel Roofing

Remove and Dispose of existing exposed Fastener metal Roofing.

Disposal-Dump Trailers

Leave Job Site clean and free of all Debris from Project.

White Steel Drip Edge

Remove and Replace all drip edge with New. Install using 1 1/4" roofing nails, Nail every 10-12"s.

Eaves-GAF WeatherWatch Ice & Water Shield

Cover Roof Deck 6' up from All Eaves. Install using cap Staple as required by manufacture.

ABC Pro Guard 20 Synthetic Underlayment (10 sq)

Cover all Roof sheeting that is not covered by Ice guard. Install using cap Staple as required by manufacturer

Stinger- Cap Staples/Cap Nails
Small Chimney Flashing

Remove old chimney flashing. Install new 26 gauge steel flashing around chimney.

GAF ProStart Starter Shingle Strip (120"

Install ProStart to all eaves nail every 4-6"s.

GAF Timberline HDZ Shingles
Install GAF Timberline HDZ shingles using GAF's 50 year system plus warranty.

Premium 1.25" Coil Roofing Nails
GAF Cobra Snow Country Advanced Ridge Vent - 9" (4")

Remove and replace all ridge vent with new. Cut open ridge to 3 1/4" wide, As Recommend by manufacturer.

GAF Seal-A-Ridge (25"
Install Ridge cap to all Hips and Ridges.

Payment Info

50% Due upon signing of contract and Remaining Balance Due upon job Completion. Estimate total is valid for 30 days after delivery of
estimate. Final total is subject to change order pricing if any lumber, to include roof decking, needs replacement.

$68,500.00

TOTAL $68,500.00



Village of Newberry
Ordinance Committee Meeting Minutes
307 E. McMillan Avenue
Thursday, March 09, 2023
9:30 AM

=

Called to Order: 9:33 AM by Lori S.

2. Roll Call: Chair - Lori Stokes, Jack Olson, Dennis Hendrickson
Also Present: VM — Allison Watkins, Amy Fisher

3. Approval of Minutes: Motion by Dennis H, Second by Lori S, AYES — All.
4. Approval of Agenda: Motion by Jack O, Second by Dennis H, AYES — All.
5. Public Comment: None present.

6. Unfinished Business

A. Tabled - Ordinance language to fucus on giving strength to garbage/blight.

B. Tabled - Short Term Rental Ordinance

C. Purchasing Ordinance — Committee agreed Chapter 58 Ordinance needs to be
streamlined by keeping definitions and adding headers such as $0-$5K, $5k - $20K
purchases over $20K. Committee would also like to make sure there is a
section/definition for the purchasing agent. Discussion on sole source procurement
and obtaining up to 3 quotes when available. Allison W will plan to provide a Draft
of ordinance to next meeting.

D. Ordinance covering outside eating at restaurant(s) — Committee agreed there
needs to be a fee to cover Ordinance Officer’s inspection. We would still like MDOT
and State to make first approval and maintain responsibility. Restaurant would also
require having proof of their liability insurance. Discussion of permit to run until
November 15 to match up with our winter parking with exception of a special
permit for time after that. Allison will plan to have a draft of application and
ordinance for next meeting.

7. New Business — Next Committee meeting date is April 06, 2023.
8. Public Comment - None present

9. Adjournment —10:57 AM motioned by Lori S and supported by Jack O. AYES — All.



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, Ml 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

NEWBERRY FIRE REPORT
February 2023
SEC. T.IMMEL

Fire Calls
2-2-2023 Called to what was a burn barrel on M28
2-2-2023 Called to smoke alarm cancelled while in route by police on scene

2-4-2023 Called to Parkview Manner person stuck in Elevator

Other

2-1-2023 Regular Meeting
2-15-2023 Regular Meeting

Training

Fire Class for new members is still in process.

The Village of Newberry is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer.



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, M1 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

Newberry Wastewater Treatment Plant
Department of Public Works

George Blakely Superintendent
March 2023 Report

Wastewater Treatment

¢ Monthly report submitted to EGLE
o Staff Safety Meeting

e Routine Preventive Maintenance
e QOutside Maintenance

e Plowing snow

Department of Public Work

e Work orders/ Miss Digs

e Staff Safety Meeting

e Routine Preventive Maintenance
¢ Plowing snow

¢ Hauling snow

e Fixing potholes

e Fire hydrants

e Flushing sewers

The Village of Newberry is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer.



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

302 East McMiillan Avenue, Newberry, MI 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

Newberry Water and Light Dept
Dan Kucinskas Water & Light Supt.
February 2023
e Read all meters
e Red tags
* Disconnects/Reconnects
e Daily Well Inspection
¢ Monthly Water Samples (came back good)
e Multiply MissDigs
e Snow Plowing
e Worked on Xmas Bows
e Water Meter Insp. Repair
e Completed RPZ Inspections & Report
e Winter Flushing (Finished)

The Village of Newberry is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer.



2023 - ELECTRIC USAGE BILLING

AVERAGE MET

1417

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL LARGE POWER DEMAND
ER METERS ER ER EC METERS EC EC LG METERS LG FUELAD] | DEMAND | METERS |  DEMAND

2023  kw FUEL ADJ AMT BILLED Kw FUEL AD! AMT BILLED Kw AMT BILLED Kw AMT BILLED
JAN 781289.00 1169]S  11,303.08|$ 8181657 | 317493.00 220[ S 4,592.09 | § 37,120.25 | 504513.00 15S 2661379 |$  6033.57 | 1590.00 13[S 14,333.60
FEB 775702.00 1167|$  11,785.52 | $ 81,237.20 | 233162.00 222[$ 352809 [ $ 27,138.92 | 502559.00 15 2654641 | S 6,022.69 | 1584.00 135 14,284.40
MAR
APR
MAY
JUN
JuL
AUG
SEPT
ocT
NOV
DEC
TOTAL 2336.00| $  23,088.60 | 5 163,053.77 | 550655.00] 442.00[ 5 812018 % 64,259.17 | 1007072.00]  30.00] §  53,160.20 [ 1205626 3174.00]  26.00[$  28,618.00
AVG 778495.5] 1168 115443]  81526.885] 2753275 221 4060.09 32129.585 503536 15 26580.1 6028.13 1587 13 14309

TOTAL Kwh 1560.90




Water & Light
Electric Demand Report Large Power/Industrial 2023

MONTH: LG POWER/INDUSTRIAL | BILLED AMOUNT

DEC'22 1407.00 S 13,196.69

JAN'23 1590.00 S 14,333.60

FEB'23 1584.00 S 14,284.40

MAR'23

APR'23

MAY'23

JUN'23

JUL'23

AUG'23

SEP'23

0CT'23

NOV'23

DEC'23

1800.00 -

1600.00 -

1400.00 - 1

1200.00 -

1000.00

800.00 - » 2022 Large Power/Demand kwWh |

» 2023 Large Power/Demand kWh

600.00 !

400.00
200.00

0.00 —




Water & Light

Purchased Power Report 2023

MONTH: | RES/COM kWh DEM. BILLED RES/COM BILL CONSUMER'S MPPA MISO ATC CEC-HYDRO 2023 PAID 2022 PAID 2021 PAID SAVED: (2023 vs 2022
JAN '23 3278592.00 $ 14,333.60 | $ 202,727.20 | § 66971.32 | $ 8363 |$ 308498 | $ 1330074 | $  9,633.66 | § 93,074.33 | $ 104,775.64 | $ 89,318.27 | & 11,701.31
FEB ‘23 3095300.00 $ 14,284.40 | $ 191,056.72 | § 65373.22 | § 8364 |$  3,223.24 | $ 1330074 | $  9,506.75 | $ 91,487.59 | § 95,445.75 | $ 89,988.96 | $ 3,958.16
MAR ‘23 $ - s 93,129.75 | $ 86,495.07
APR '23 s - s 82,884.36 | § 80,607.01
MAY '23 s - s 75,346.65 | 5 73,025.17
JUN '23 s - s 79,934.17 | § 80,593.42
UL '23 $ - s 83,229.80 | $ 82,534.77
AUG '23 $ - s 85,822.61 | § 86,600.28
SEP '23 s - Is 82,398.33 | $ 72,159.18
ocT'23 $ - I3 81,620.70 | $ 75,697.25
NOV '23 $ - s 84,979.75 | $ 84,871.16
DEC'23 3 - s 93,784.25 | & 95,457.34
6373892.00 $ 2861800 | $ 39378392 | § 13234454 | $ 16727 $ 630822 | $ 2660148 |$ 19140415 18456192 |$ 104335176 $ 901,980.54 | & 858,789.84

3300000.00

3250000.00

3200000.00

3150000.00

B Serles1

3100000.00 —

3050000.00

3000000.00

JAN'23 FEB'23 MAR'23 APR'23 MAY'23 JUN'23 Jue2a AUG 23 SEP'23 0CT'23  NOV'23  DEC'23




Water & Light
Water Pumpage Report - 2023

Actual
”m<m.=:M Difference between
eceive
i Revenue Collected
1st - 30th of RSt #OFGOAL and Monthly
i e the month Billed Reu's | Gallons Billed between gallons Revenue Goal
Pumped Billed Water Amounts | (billed from month | (16thto 15thof the | (16thto15thofthe | Pumpedand | Monthly Revenue
MONTH | 1st -30th/31st month | (16th to 15th of the month prior) prior) month prior) month prior) gallons billed Goal
JAN'23 8,301,900.00 S 80,751.63 | S 78,604.69 1,045.32 3,135,985.00 5,165,915.00 | $ 76,850.00 102.3% $1,754.69
FEB'23 8,642,200.00 S 77,279.10 | S 78,211.42 1,000.37 3,001,130.00 5,641,070.00 | 76,850.00 101.8% $1,361.42
MAR '23 - $0.00
APR '23 - $0.00
MAY ‘23 - $0.00
JUNE'23 - $0.00
JULY '23 - $0.00
AUG '23 - $0.00
SEPT '23 - $0.00
OCT '23 ) $0.00
NOV '23 - $0.00
DEC 23 - $0.00
Total Actual | Billed REU's | Gallons Billed Total
Total Gallons Pumped Total Billed Amounts Revenue Revenue Goal % OF GOAL
16,944,100.00 | $ 158,030.73 | $ 156,816.11| $ 2,045.69 | $  6,137,115.00 10,806,985.00 | $ 914,000.00 17% $3,116.11
14,000,000.00
#2023 Water Pumpage
12,000,000.00 2022 Water Pumpage
10,000,000.00
8,000,000.00
€,000,000.00
4,000,000.00
2,000,000.00
0.00

JULY




